
 

 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE  
WEDNESDAY 9 SEPTEMBER 2009 

6.30 PM  
 

COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 

COMMITTEE ROOMS 1 & 2,  
HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 

 
 

 
  MEMBERSHIP    (Quorum 3)  
    
 
  Chairman: 

 
Councillor Marilyn Ashton 

 
Councillors: 

 
Husain Akhtar 
Don Billson 
Julia Merison 
Joyce Nickolay (VC) 
 

Keith Ferry 
Thaya Idaikkadar 
Jerry Miles 
 

  
 

 
 

Reserve Members: 
 

1. Manji Kara 
2. G Chowdhury 
3. Dinesh Solanki 
4. Ashok Kulkarni 
5. Anthony Seymour 
 
 

1. Graham Henson 
2. Krishna James 
3. Mrinal Choudhury 
 

  
 

 
Issued by the Democratic Services Section, 
Legal and Governance Services Department  

 
Contact:  Vishal Seegoolam, Acting Senior Professional -  Democratic Services 

Tel:  020 8424 1883    E-mail:  vishal.seegoolam@harrow.gov.uk 
 

NOTE FOR THOSE ATTENDING THE MEETING: 
IF YOU WISH TO DISPOSE OF THIS AGENDA, PLEASE LEAVE IT BEHIND AFTER THE MEETING.  

IT WILL BE COLLECTED FOR RECYCLING. 



 

 

 
  HARROW COUNCIL 

 
PLANNING COMMITTEE  
 
WEDNESDAY 9 SEPTEMBER 2009 
 

 
 

  AGENDA - PART I   
 

  Guidance Note for Members of the Public Attending the Strategic 
Planning Committee  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

1. Attendance by Reserve Members:    
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve 

Members. 
 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the 

meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that 

the Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives 

after the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member 
can only act as a Member from the start of the next item of business 
on the agenda after his/her arrival. 

 
2. Right of Members to Speak:    
 To agree requests to speak from Councillors who are not Members of the 

Committee, in accordance with Committee Procedure 4.1. 
 

3. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from 

business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Committee, Sub Committee, Panel or Forum; 
(b) all other Members present in any part of the room or chamber. 
 

4. Minutes:  (Pages 3 - 14)  
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 22 July 2009 be taken as read and 

signed as a correct record. 
 

5. Public Questions:    
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents/organisations under the 

provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 19 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

6. Petitions:    
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors. 

 
7. Deputations:    
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Committee Procedure 

Rule 17 (Part 4B) of the Constitution. 
 



 

 

8. References from Council and other Committees/Panels:    
 To receive references from Council and any other Committees or Panels (if 

any). 
 

9. Representations on Planning Applications:    
 To confirm whether representations are to be received, under Committee 

Procedure Rule 18 (Part 4B of the Constitution), from objectors and 
applicants regarding planning applications on the agenda. 
 

10. Planning Applications Received:    
 Report of the Head of Planning - circulated separately. 

 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Planning Protocol, where 
Councillors disagree with the advice of the Chief Planning Officer, it will be 
the Members' responsibility to clearly set out the reasons for refusal where 
the Officer recommendation is for grant.  The planning reasons for rejecting 
the Officer's advice must be clearly stated, whatever the recommendation and 
recorded in the minutes.  The Officer must be given the opportunity to explain 
the implications of the contrary decision. 
 

11. Planning Enforcement:  (Pages 15 - 28)  
 Report of the Divisional Director of Planning Services. 

 
12. Planning Committee Site Visit Procedure Note:  (Pages 29 - 34)  
 Report of the Divisional Director of Planning Services. 

 
13. 69 Elm Park, Stanmore:  (Pages 35 - 38)  
 Report of the Divisional Director of Planning Services. 

 
14. Planning Appeals Update:  (Pages 39 - 70)  
 Report of the Head of Planning – for information.  

 
15. Urgent Non-Executive Decision: North London Collegiate School:  

(Pages 71 - 74) 
 

 Report of the Director of Legal and Governance Services. 
 

16. Urgent Non-Executive Decision: Edgware Town FC, Burnt Oak 
Broadway, Edgware:  (Pages 75 - 78) 

 

 Report of the Director of Legal and Governance Services. 
 

17. Member Site Visits:    
 To arrange dates for Member site visits that have been agreed during the 

course of the meeting (if any). 
 

18. Any Other Urgent Business:    
 Which cannot otherwise be dealt with. 

 
  AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

GUIDANCE NOTE FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
ATTENDING THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
 

Typical Committee Room Layout (for Committee Rooms 1&2) 
 

    
 Planning  CHAIRMAN Committee   Legal  
   Officer      Clerk Officer 
     
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Microphone for Public making  
Representations 

 
 

P U B L I C   S E A T I N G  A R E A 
 

 
 

Order of Committee Business 
 

 
It is the usual practice for the Committee to bring forward, to the early part of the meeting, those 
planning applications where notice has been given that objectors wish to speak, or where members 
of the public have come to hear the debate. 
 
You will find a slip of paper on your seat for you to indicate which item you have come for.  This 
should be handed to the Committee Administrator prior to the start of the meeting.  
 
Although the Committee will try to deal with the application which you are interested in as soon as 
possible, often the agendas are quite long and the Committee may want to raise questions of 
officers and enter into detailed discussion over particular cases.  This means that you may have to 
wait some time.  The Committee may take a short break around 8.30 pm. 
 
 

Rights of Objectors/Applicants to Speak at Planning Committees 
 

 
Please note that objectors may only speak if they requested to do so before 5pm on the working 
day before the meeting.  In summary, where a planning application is recommended for grant by the 
Head of Planning, a representative of the objectors may address the Committee for up to 3 minutes.  
Where an objector speaks, the applicant has a right of reply.  
Planning Services advises neighbouring residents and applicants of this procedure.  
 
The Planning Committee is a formal quasi-judicial body of the Council  with responsibility for 
determining applications, hence the need to apply rules governing the rights of public to speak. Full 
details of this procedure are also set out in the “Guide for Members of the Public Attending the  
Planning Committee” which is available in both the Planning Reception or by contacting the 
Committee Administrator (tel 020 8424 1542).  This guide also provides useful information for 
Members of the public wishing to present petitions, deputations or ask public questions, and the 
rules governing these procedures at the Planning Committee. 
 
 
 

Press TableCouncillors 
(Backbenching

Agenda Annex
Pages 1 to 2

1



 

Addendum Sheet 
 

 
In addition to this agenda, an Addendum Sheet is produced on the day of the meeting.  This 
updates the Committee on any additional information received since the formal agenda was 
published and also identifies any applications which have been withdrawn by applicants or which 
officers are recommending for deferral.  Copies of the Addendum are available for the public in the 
Committee Room from approximately 6.00 pm onwards. 
 
 

Decisions taken by the Planning Committee 
 

 
Set out below are the types of decisions commonly taken by this Committee 
 
Refuse permission: 
 
Where a proposal does not comply with the Council’s (or national) policies or guidance and the 
proposal is considered unacceptable, the Committee may refuse planning permission.  The 
applicant can appeal to the Secretary of State against such a decision. Where the Committee 
refuse permission contrary to the officer recommendation, clear reasons will be specified by the 
Committee at the meeting. 
 
Grant permission as recommended: 
 
Where a proposal complies with the Council’s (or national) policies or guidance and the proposal is 
considered acceptable, the Committee may grant permission. Conditions are normally imposed.  
 
Minded to grant permission contrary to officer’s recommendation: 
 
On occasions, the Committee may consider the proposal put before them is acceptable, 
notwithstanding an officer recommendation of refusal.  In this event, the application will be deferred 
and brought back to a subsequent meeting.  Renotification will be carried out to advise that the 
Committee is minded to grant the application.  
 
Defer for a site visit: 
 
If the Committee decides that it can better consider an application after visiting the site and seeing 
the likely impact of a proposal for themselves, the application may be deferred until the next 
meeting, for an organised Member site visit to take place.  
 
Defer for further information/to seek amendments: 
 
If the Committee considers that it does not have sufficent information to make a decision, or if it 
wishes to seek amendments to a proposal, the application may be deferred to a subsequent 
meeting. 
 
Grant permission subject to a legal agreement: 
 
Sometimes requirements need to be attached to a planning permission which cannot be dealt with 
satisfactorily by conditions.  The Committee therefore may grant permission subject to a legal 
agreement being entered into by the Council and the Applicant/Land owner to ensure these 
additional requirements are met.  
 
(Important Note: This is intended to be a general guide to help the public understand 
the Planning Committee procedures. It is not an authoritative statement of the law. 
Also, the Committee may, on occasion, vary procedures). 

2



PL 19  

REPORT OF PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 MEETING HELD ON 22 JULY 2009
   
   
Chairman: * Councillor Marilyn Ashton 
   
Councillors: * Husain Akhtar 

* Don Billson 
* Mrinal Choudhury (3) 
* Thaya Idaikkadar 

* Julia Merison 
* Jerry Miles 
* Joyce Nickolay 

* Denotes Member present 
(3) Denotes category of Reserve Members 

[Note:  Councillors Paul Scott and Bill Stephenson also attended this meeting to speak 
on the item indicated at Minute 35 below]. 

PART I - RECOMMENDATIONS - NIL 

PART II - MINUTES 

34. Attendance by Reserve Members:   

RESOLVED:  To note the attendance at this meeting of the following duly appointed 
Reserve Member:- 

Ordinary Member Reserve Member

Councillor Keith Ferry Councillor Mrinal Choudhury  

35. Right of Members to Speak:

RESOLVED:  That, in accordance with Committee Procedure Rule 4.1, the following 
Councillors, who were not Members of the Committee, be allowed to speak on the 
agenda items indicated: 

Councillor Planning Application

Paul Scott 1/04  Harrow Central Mosque, 24-34 Station Road, 
Harrow 

2/07 1 Bellfield Avenue, Harrow, Conservation Area 
Consent 

2/08  1 Bellfield Avenue, Harrow 

Bill Stephenson 1/01  North Harrow Assembly Hall, Station Road, Harrow 

36. Declarations of Interest:

RESOLVED:  To note that the following interests were declared: 

Item 1/04 Harrow Central Mosque
Councillor Husain Akhtar – prejudicial interest as he sometimes attended the mosque 
for prayer and knew some people there.  Accordingly, he would leave the room and 
take no part in the decision making process. 

Item 3/01 Land at the Royal National Orthopaedic Hospital, Brockley Hill, Stanmore
Councillors Husain Akhtar, Don Billson, Julia Merison, Joyce Nickolay – personal 
interest as the Applicant’s father was President of Harrow East Conservative 
Association. 

Item 3/01 Land at Royal National Orthopaedic Hospital, Brockley Hill, Stanmore
Councillor Marilyn Ashton – prejudicial interest as the Applicant’s father was a personal 
friend.  Accordingly, she would leave the room and take no part in the decision making 
process. 

(Councillor Mrs Joyce Nickolay took the Chair for consideration of this item) 

Agenda Item 4
Pages 3 to 14

3



PL 20  PLANNING

Item 3/02 Botwell Court, Headstone Road, Harrow Council
Councillor Thaya Idaikkadar – prejudicial interest as he knew the Applicant.  
Accordingly, he would leave the room and take no part in the decision making process. 

Councillor Paul Scott, who was not a member of the Committee – personal interest as 
he lived near the application site. 

37. Minutes:
It was moved and seconded that minute 33, Extension of the Meeting, was not an 
accurate record of the meeting.  Upon being put to the vote, the motion was lost. 

RESOLVED:  That the minutes of the meeting held on 24 June 2009 be taken as read 
and signed as a correct record. 

38. Public Questions, Petitions and Deputations:

RESOLVED:  To note that no public questions were put, or petitions or deputations 
received at this meeting under the provisions of Committee Procedure Rules 19, 16 
and 17 respectively. 

39. References from Council and other Committees/Panels:

RESOLVED:  To note that there were no references from Council or other Committees 
or Panels to be received at the meeting. 

40. Representations on Planning Applications:

RESOLVED:   That in accordance with (1) Committee Procedure Rule 18 (Part 4B of 
the Constitution), representations be received in respect of items 1/04, 2/05 and 2/09 
on the list of planning applications; 

(2)  Committee Procedure Rule 18.4 the Committee agreed to allow two 
representations to be received in respect of item 1/04; 

(3)  Committee Procedure Rule 27.1 the Committee agreed to suspend Rule 18 to 
enable a representation to be made although notice had not been given in accordance 
with the procedure. 

41. Planning Applications Received:
In accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, the 
Addendum was admitted late to the agenda as it contained information relating to 
various items on the agenda and was based on information received after the despatch 
of the agenda.  It was admitted to the agenda in order to enable Members to consider 
all information relevant to the items before them for decision. 

The Head of Planning submitted reports in relation to the following applications for 
determination. 

RESOLVED:  That authority be given to the Head of Planning to issue the decision 
notices in respect of the applications considered. 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS 

(1) NORTH HARROW ASSEMBLY HALL, STATION ROAD, NORTH HARROW 
(APPLICATION 1/01) 

Reference: P/2376/08/DC3/MAJ – (BW Foundation). Demolition Of Buildings, 
Construction Of Community Centre Including Sports Hall, Gym, Prayer Hall For 
Up To 200 People, Library, Childrens Play Centre, Café/Restaurant, 24 Bed 
Nursing Home And 8 Flats. 

The officer advised that the recommendation to refuse was based on three 
fundamental points.  Whilst the potential development of the site was 
welcomed and was an important community facility, it sat within the flood plain 
and therefore required specific tests (set out in PPS25) to be addressed. 
Considerable dialogue had been undertaken but unfortunately had not 
overcome the concerns of the Environment Agency or the London Borough of 
Harrow interpretation of PPS25. 
The proposals would replace a benign and low key development with a 
considerable development that had a close relationship with residential 

4



PLANNING  PL 21

properties.  The siting, location and coverage amounted to overdevelopment 
and the scale and intensity rendered the scheme unacceptable. 

It was not to say that improvement to the facility was unacceptable or that a 
form of development could not take place if it overcame the concerns outlined 
in the report but the proposed scheme was unacceptable. 

In response to a question, the officer advised that extensive discussions had 
taken place with the Environmental Agency including a meeting the previous 
day. The proposal needed a fairly fundamental review if matters of flood risk 
were to be fully addressed. 

Members stated that they were pleased that the Committee had deferred the 
application in order to explore what could be done to remedy the planning 
concerns but three fundamental issues remained.      

DECISION:  REFUSED permission for the development described in the 
application and submitted plans for the following reasons: 

1. The proposed development, by reason of failing to address all of the 
requirements of the exception test of Planning Policy Statement 25 
(PPS25), would result in an unsafe development in an area with a high 
probability of flooding and is likely to result in flood risk elsewhere 
contrary to PPS25, policy 4A.12 of the London Plan 2008 and policy 
EP11 of the Harrow Unitary Development Plan 2004. 

2. The proposed development, by reason of excessive bulk, massing and 
footprint, would appear unduly bulky, obtrusive, overbearing and over 
dominant and would have a detrimental effect on the amenities of 
neighboring occupiers at numbers 49, 51, 53 and 55 Cumberland 
Road and number 38 Canterbury Road contrary to policies 4B.1 of the 
London Plan 2008, D4, and D5 of the Harrow Unitary Development 
Plan 2004, Supplementary Planning Guidance: Designing New 
Development (March 2003) and Supplementary Planning Guidance: 
Extensions a Householders Guide (March 2008). 

3. The proposed development, by reason of excessive site coverage by 
buildings, hard-surfaced areas and increase in on-street parking with 
associated disturbance and general activity, lack of green space and 
loss of trees, would be an over-intensive use, and amount to an 
overdevelopment of the site to the detriment of neighboring residential 
amenity, the free flow and safety of vehicular traffic and pedestrians on 
the public highway and to the character and appearance of the area, 
contrary to policies 4B.1 of The London Plan 2008, D4, D5, D9, D10, 
T6, T13 and EP25 of the Harrow Unitary Development Plan 2004, 
Supplementary Planning Guidance Designing New Development 
(March 2003) and Supplementary Planning Guidance: Extensions a 
Householders Guide (March 2008). 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to REFUSE was 
unanimous. 

(2)   ROYAL NATIONAL ORTHOPAEDIC HOSPITAL, STANMORE 
(APPLICATION 1/02) 

Reference: P/0963/09/RH/MAJ – (RNOH Trust & Ronald McDonald House 
Charities). Demolition Of Graham Hill Unit And Construction Of Three Storey 
Ronald Mcdonald House (Sui Generis). 

The officer advised that a response to consultation on the application by the 
Mayor of London had been received that afternoon. There were a number of 
issues that the Mayor had raised relating to the policy justification provided in 
support of the development and detailed design matters. 

Members were of the view that consideration of the application should be 
deferred to seek more clarification and discussion in the light of comments 
from the Greater London Authority.  

DECISION:  DEFFERED for further clarification and discussion in the light of 
comments from the Greater London Authority. 

5



PL 22  PLANNING

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to DEFER was 
unanimous. 

(3)   93 & FORMER MORTUARY AND PARKS DEPOSIT SITE, PEEL ROAD, 
WEALDSTONE (APPLICATION 1/03) 

Reference: P/1292/09/SL/MAJ – (Forest Whitmore Limited). Revised 
Application: Redevelopment Of 46 Affordable Housing Units [34 Flats And 12 
Houses] In 3 no. X Three-Storey And Four-Storey Blocks, New Home Zone, 
Access Off Peel Road, 36 Surface Car Parking Spaces [Including 4 Disabled], 
46 Cycle Spaces, Private And Communal Garden Space, Associated 
Landscaping And Refuse Bin Storage [Resident Permit Restricted]. 

In response to a question, the officer advised that precise definitions would be 
included in the Section 106 Agreement to secure the tenure mix proposed by 
officers and this would prevent the developer from unilaterally changing the 
intermediate housing to social rented units.  Should the developer wish to 
amend the proposed mix of housing tenure, an application for a variation of the 
Section 106 legal agreement would have to be made to the Council and the 
application would be brought to the Committee for reconsideration. 

The Committee considered it important to implement a reasonable balance of 
tenures in order to maintain a sustainable community, particularly for larger 
developments.  In response, the officer stated that there were policies in the 
Unitary Development Plan and London Plan which aimed to secure a balanced 
mix of dwelling types within new development. Further information could be 
provided on forecast trends and methods of a reasonable proportionate 
response to ensure a sustainable community.  

Further information could be provided to the Committee on the creation of 
mixed tenure development if required. 

DECISION:  DEFER for further consideration. 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to DEFER was 
unanimous. 

(4)   HARROW CENTRAL MOSQUE, 24-34 STATION ROAD, HARROW 
(APPLICATION 1/04) 

Reference: P/0338/09 – (Harrow Central Mosque & Islamic Centre). Retention 
And Completion Of Mosque With Various Related Ancillary Activities 

The Committee received representations from two objectors, Helen Webster 
and Philippa Cooper, and the Applicant (Nigel Moor) which were noted. 

In presenting his report, the officer advised that efforts had been made to 
balance interests carefully, to fulfill the needs for worship alongside protecting 
the legitimate amenity needs  

The attention of the Committee was drawn to the addendum sheet which set 
out proposed controls, particularly with regard to the hours of use and 
management of the extended use.  The legal agreement to be completed 
within six month of the Planning Committee meeting would include the 
following: 

i) Use of 36-38 Station Road 
Within one month of the completion and beneficial occupation of the 
new development [unless otherwise approved in writing by the Director 
of Planning] to cease use of 36-38 Station Road as an operational 
Mosque. 

ii) Removal of extensions to 36-38 Station Road 
Within one month of the completion and beneficial occupation of the 
new development [unless otherwise approved in writing by the Director 
of Planning] to remove the single-storey rear projection / structure to 
the rear of the single-storey rear extension at 36-38 Station Road, and 
shall not be used for any other purpose within Class D1 of the Town 
and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987 [with Amendments]. 

6



PLANNING  PL 23

iii) Affordable housing 
Within six months of the completion and beneficial occupation of the 
new development [unless otherwise approved in writing by the Director 
of Planning] that 36-38 Station Road shall be brought into use for 
affordable housing as defined in the London Plan 2008 and Harrow’s 
Unitary Development Plan 2004 whether by conversion or 
redevelopment [to be approved through the submission of a planning 
application], to be managed by a Registered Social Landlord, subject 
to a nomination agreement with Harrow Council. 

iv) Hours of operation 
The premises shall not be used for any other function or assembly 
before 0730 hrs and after 2200 hrs except: a) in line with a religious 
calendar submitted to and approved in writing by the Director of 
Planning on an annual basis prior to the commencement of that 
religious calendar.  Any changes to the submitted and approved 
religious calendar would require the further written agreement of the 
Director of Planning. 

b)  with the prior written approval of the Director of Planning 
where the applicant has given not less than two months notice 
of an event occurring after 22.00hrs 

v) Car parking 
A contribution of up to £15,000 towards the cost of the survey, public 
consultation and, if required, the modification of the CPZ; 

vi) Legal fees 
Payment of Harrow Council’s reasonable costs in the preparation of 
the legal agreement. 

vii) Planning administration fee  
Payment of £750.00 administration fee for the monitoring of and 
compliance with this agreement. 

It was noted that the Controlled Parking Zone was not a matter for the Planning 
Department or the Planning Committee but should an issue arise the Applicant 
would make a contribution should there be a need to amend the existing CPZ. 

In response to a question, the officers advised that any breaches of planning 
control would be brought to the attention of the Council and an enforcement 
investigation would be undertaken.  If a breach of S106 took place it would be 
a contract breach and would be remedied through the courts. 

DECISION:  GRANTED permission for the development described in the 
application and submitted plans subject to the completion of a legal agreement 
and the conditions and informatives reported, as amended by the Addendum 
and the amendment of Condition 10 to require the agreement of Transport for 
London to the Travel Plan. 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to GRANT was 
unanimous by those of the Committee able to vote. 

(5) 46 CHURCH ROAD, STANMORE (APPLICATION 2/01) 

Reference: P/0439/09/NR/E -  (Mr Michael Trainis). Demolition Of Existing 
Bakery Building; Proposed Replacement Detached Two Storey Building To 
Provide Garages On Ground Floor With Offices (Class B1) Over. 

DECISION:  GRANTED permission for the development described in the 
application and submitted plans subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported. 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to GRANT was 
unanimous. 

(6) 48 LADY AYLESFORD AVENUE, STANMORE (APPLICATION 2/02) 

Reference: P/0830/09/FOD/E – (Mr Aron Sloma). Single Storey Rear 
Extension With Basement. 

7



PL 24  PLANNING

DECISION:  DEFERRED for a Member Site Visit. 

(7) 24 GORDON AVENUE, STANMORE (APPLICATION 2/03) 

Reference: P/0556/09/FOD/E -  (Mr & Mrs Colley). Detached Single/Two-
Storey Dwellinghouse In Side Garden. 

DECISION:  DEFERRED for a Member Site Visit. 

(8) 13 HARROW VIEW, HARROW (APPLICATION 2/04) 

Reference: P/0520/09/AT/C – (Mr Roy Gooder). Conversion Of Dwellinghouse 
To Three Flats; External Alterations. 

The Committee received a representation from one objector, Yvonne Nour, 
which was noted. 

It was noted that the previous application had been revised to replace two one 
bedroom flats on the ground floor with two studio flats. 

In response to a question, it was noted that the Council did not have any 
control over the number of people occupying a studio flat.  

The Committee was of the opinion that the reasons for the refusal of the 
previous application had not been fully addressed.  

DECISION:  REFUSED by reason that the proposed development would give 
rise to an over-intensive use of this site, by reason of the number of units 
proposed, and would result in an unreasonable increase in residential activity 
and associated disturbance, to the detriment of the amenity of neighbouring 
occupiers and character of the locality, contrary to Harrow Unitary 
Development Plan (2004) Policies D4 and D5. 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to REFUSE was 
unanimous. 

(9) 294 UXBRIDGE ROAD, HATCH END (APPLICATION 2/05) 

Reference: P/0555/09/RH/MAJ – (Mr A Surace). Retention of Change Of Use 
Of Part Of Ground Floor Shop (Class A1 Use) To Restaurant (Class A3 Use) 
With Extract Flue On Rear Elevation.  

The Committee received a representation from one objector, Peter Jacques, 
which was noted. 

Members sought clarification as to whether the entire premises was a 
restaurant and whether the report was correct in stating that the food sold in 
the shop would be cold.  The officer indicated that clarity as to what activity 
was to be regularised was required. 

DECISION:  DEFERRED for clarification as to the change of use to be 
retained. 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to DEFER was 
unanimous. 

(10) WEALD MIDDLE SCHOOL, ROBIN HOOD DRIVE, HARROW WEALD 
(APPLICATION 2/06) 

Reference: P/1120/09/GL/C – (Harrow Council). Single Storey Extensions To 
Middle School Building; 2.4m High Metal Mesh Fencing With 2.1m High 
Entrance Gate On South Elevation;  External Alterations. 

DECISION:  GRANTED permission under Regulation 3 of the Town and 
Country Planning General Regulations 1992 for the development described in 
the application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported. 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to GRANT was 
unanimous. 

8



PLANNING  PL 25

(11) 1 BELLFIELD AVENUE, HARROW (APPLICATION 2/07) 

Reference: P/0163/09/AT/C – (Mr Adrian Thomas O’Mally). Conservation Area 
Consent: Demolition Of Existing Bungalow And Construction Of New Two 
Storey Dwelling. 

DECISION:  GRANTED Conservation Area Consent for the demolition 
described in the application and submitted plans. 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to GRANT was 
unanimous. 

(12) 1 BELLFIELD AVENUE, HARROW (APPLICATION 2/08) 

Reference: P/0444/09/AT/C – (Mr Adrian Thomas O’Mally). Detached Two 
Storey Dwellinghouse With Basement And Habitable Roofspace; Demolition Of 
Existing Bungalow

DECISION:  GRANTED permission for the development described in the 
application and submitted plans subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported. 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to GRANT was 
unanimous. 

(13) 90 KINGSFIELD AVENUE, HARROW (APPLICATION 2/09) 

Reference: P/0877/09/LM/C – (Mr Kamal Rafique). Retention Of Single Storey 
Side To Rear Extension With Proposed Modification To Roof Height 

The Committee received a representation from one objector, Shambhu Gupta, 
which was noted. 

Members had undertaken a site visit regarding the application.  The Committee 
discussed whether the construction, that was not in compliance with the 
previous planning permission, would do harm and whether an objection was 
sustainable.  

DECISION:  GRANTED permission for the development described in the 
application and submitted plans subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported. 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the voting was as follows: 

Councillor Husain Akhtar, Marilyn Ashton, Don Billson, Julia Merison and 
Joyce Nickolay as having supported the grant, 

Councillors Mrinal Choudhury, Thaya Idaikkadar and Jerry Miles abstained. 

(14) HARROW ARTS CENTRE, UXBRIDGE ROAD, HATCH END (APPLICATION 
2/10) 

Reference: P/0918/09/GL/C – (Harrow Council). Demolition Of Existing 
Storage Shed And Erection Of New Brick Clad Modular Building To Provide 
Multipurpose Community Learning And Events Facility

The officer introduced the report noting that this matter had been deferred from 
the June meeting in order to seek revisions to the design. The design had been 
revised to improve the appearance of the building. 

DECISION:  GRANTED permission under Regulation 3 of the Town and 
Country Planning General Regulations 1992, for the development described in 
the application and submitted plans subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported. 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to GRANT was 
unanimous. 

9



PL 26  PLANNING

(15) HARROW ARTS CENTRE, UXBRIDGE ROAD, HATCH END (APPLICATION 
2/11) 

Reference: P/0922/09/LC3/CONS – (Harrow Council). Listed Building Consent: 
Demolition Of Existing Storage Shed And Erection Of New Brick Clad Modular 
Building To Provide Multipurpose Community Learning And Events Facility 
Within Curtilage Of Elliott Hall

DECISION:  GRANTED Listed Building Consent for the demolition described in 
the application and submitted plans. 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to GRANT was 
unanimous. 

(16) 72 LAKE VIEW, EDGWARE (APPLICATION 2/12) 

Reference: P/0654/09/FOD/E – (DS Squared Architects – Mr. Dipesh Patel). 
Single/Two Storey Side, Single Storey Rear And Basement Extensions; 
Conversion Of Garage To Habitable Room; External Alterations To Rear Patio 

DECISION:   GRANTED permission for the development described in the 
application and submitted plans. 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to GRANT was 
unanimous. 

(17) 10 OXFORD ROAD, HARROW (APPLICATION 2/13) 

Reference: P/2888/08/ML1 – (Mr James McHugh). Conversion To Two Flats; 
Single & Two Storey Rear Extension; Parking At Rear  

In discussing the Application, Members expressed concern at the lack of 
wheelchair access to the ground floor flat. 

DECISION:  REFUSED, the proposed development by reason of the layout, 
with the ground floor flat being accessed by the side door, does not comply 
with Lifetime Homes Standards, because of the unsuitability of the side 
entrance for wheelchair access, contrary to the Harrow’s Accessible Homes 
SPD and London Plan policy 3A.5. 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the voting was as follows: 

Councillor Husain Akhtar, Marilyn Ashton, Don Billson, Julia Merison and 
Joyce Nickolay as having supported the grant, 

Councillors Mrinal Choudhury  and Jerry Miles abstained. 

Councillor Thaya Idaikkadar voted against refusal. 

(18) ST ANN’S SHOPPING CENTRE, ST ANN’S ROAD (APPLICATION 2/14) 

Reference: P/1440/09/RH/MAJ – (Sven Schmidt). Temporary Permission For 
German Christmas Market From 21st November 2009 To 31st December 2009 
Including Installation Of Temporary Stalls 

DECISION:  GRANTED temporary permission for German Christmas Market 
from 21 November 2009 to 31 December 2009 including installation of 
temporary stalls. 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to GRANT was 
unanimous. 

(19) 55 GORDON AVENUE, STANMORE (APPLICATION 2/15) 

Reference: P/0130/09/ML1/E – (Banner Homes Ltd, Mr Neil Cottrell). 
Demolition Of Existing Building And Redevelopment To Provide Four Terraced 
Two Storey Houses With Rooms In Roofspace Fronting Gordon Avenue With 
Parking And Pergolas At Front Accessed From Weymouth Walk 

DECISION:  GRANTED permission for the development described in the 
application and submitted plans. 

10



PLANNING  PL 27

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to GRANT was 
unanimous. 

(20) 224 HIGH ROAD, HARROW WEALD (APPLICATION 2/16) 

Reference: P/0258/09/RH/MAJ – (Mr Mani Khiroya). Part Two And Part Three 
Storey Building Comprising Eight Flats With Associated Car Parking; 
Landscaping And Widening Of Vehicle Access To High Road

DECISION:  DEFERRED for a Member Site Visit 

(21) LAND AT ROYAL NATIONAL ORTHOPAEDIC HOSPITAL, BROCKLEY 
HILL, STANMORE (APPLICATION 3/01) 

Reference: P/0856/09/NR/E – (Mr Paavan Popat). Detached Three Storey 
Dwelling House With Basement, Use Of Vine Cottage As Triple Garage, Store 
And Residential Unit For Caretaker With External Alterations, Demolition Of All 
Other Buildings On The Site, Access From Brockley Hill 

The Vice-Chairman took the Chair.

DECISION:  DEFERRED for a Member Site Visit 

(22) BOTWELL COURT, 118 HEADSTONE ROAD, HARROW (APPLICATION 
3/02) 

Reference: P/0763/09/GL/C - Mr K Sabaratnam. Provision Of Two Flats Within 
Mansard Roof Space Together With Roof Lights To Front And Rear Roof 
Slopes 

DECISION:  REFUSE permission for the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, for the following reasons: 

1) The proposal, by reason of an excessive number of velux rooflights 
both to the front and rear elevations, with regard to the design of the 
roof, would appear visually obtrusive and would detract from the 
established pattern and character of the existing development in the 
vicinity and would have a detrimental effect on the visual amenities of 
the nearby occupiers, contrary to policy D4 of the Harrow Unitary 
Development Plan (2004).

2) The two flats, which would be created by the use of the roofspace, 
would afford substandard accommodation to the detriment of the 
residential amenities of the future occupiers thereof and, in the 
absence of easy access to the upper floor and the fact that these flats 
would be located on the fourth floor, would fail to meet the 
requirements of Lifetime Homes Standards contrary to policies D4 and 
C16 of the Harrow Unitary Development Plan (2004) and 
Supplementary Planning Document, Accessible Homes (2006). 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to REFUSE was 
unanimous by those of the Committee able to vote.

42. Planning Appeals Update:
The Committee received a report and verbal update from the Head of Planning which 
listed those appeals being dealt with and those awaiting decision. 

RESOLVED:  That the report be noted. 

43. Enforcement Notices Awaiting Compliance:
The Committee received a report of the Head of Planning which listed those 
enforcement notices awaiting compliance. 

The intention to provide a revised format with information on a ward basis was noted 
and welcomed. 

RESOLVED:  That the report be noted. 

11



PL 28  PLANNING

44. 13 - 17 Manor Road, Harrow:
Consideration was given to a report by the Divisional Director of Planning regarding the 
unauthorised erection of a block of 15 flats built in breach of planning control. 

An amendment to the officer recommendation that the Divisional Director of Planning 
be given authority to amend the wording to clarify the reasons for enforcement was 
agreed. 

RESOLVED:  That (1) having regard to the provisions of the Unitary Development Plan 
and all other material planning considerations (in accordance with Section 172 of the 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)), the Director of Legal and 
Governance Services be authorised to: 

i. take all necessary steps for the preparation, issue and service of an 
Enforcement Notice (including the services of any section 330 Town and 
Country Planning Act notice necessary to facilitate the service of the 
enforcement notice itself) with the following requirements:- 

A. cease the use of the unauthorised flat (number 15) at second floor 
level and remove all internal partitions and installations that enable its 
use 

B. reinstate the block as 14 flats 

C. install a lift to accord with planning permission ref: P/2889/04, granted 
on appeal on 4 October 2005 and 

D. remove from the land all debris and materials arising from compliance 
with requirements A to C above, with a period of 6 calendar months 
being given for compliance. 

ii. in the event of non-compliance with the above enforcement notice, to: 

A. institute legal proceedings, should it be considered in the public 
interest to do so, pursuant to Section 179 of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 

B. carry out works in default, should it be considered financially viable to 
do so, under the provisions of Section 178 of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990. 

(2)  the Head of Planning be given authority to amend the wording to clarify the 
reasons for enforcement. 

45. INFORMATION REPORT - Urgent Non-Executive Decision: Wood Farm, Wood 
Lane, Stanmore:
The Committee received an Information Report of the Director of Legal and 
Governance Services concerning an Urgent Non-Executive Decision that had been 
taken.  This decision related to a variation in the second section 106 Head of Term 
referred to in the officer report to the Strategic Planning Committee of 2 October 2008 
which required the applicant to indemnify the Council against claims arising from the 
provisions of the Agreement and to replace with the following: 

“To procure that any party engaged to carry out any of the works relating to the 
Stanmore Country Park extension shall have in place, prior to commencement of the 
works, public liability insurance with a minimum cover of five million pounds 
(£5,000,000) and to use all reasonable endeavours to procure that the Council’s 
interest is noted on the insurance policy.” 

Further to the reference to ‘bridleways’ in sub paragraph b of the seventh Head of Term 
in the officer report to the Strategic Planning Committee of 2 October 2008 should be 
deleted. 

RESOLVED:  That the report be noted. 

12



PLANNING  PL 29

46. INFORMATION REPORT - Urgent Non-Executive Decision: Lowlands Road 
Recreation Ground:
The Committee received an Information report from the Director of Legal and 
Governance Services concerning an Urgent Non-Executive Decision to amend the 
decision of the Strategic Planning Committee dated 14 January 2009, in respect of the 
proposed Harrow College development to: delete conditions 7 and 19, and delete and 
replace the Heads of Terms relating to the Lowlands Recreation Ground and in respect 
of Renewable Energy as detailed in the report. 

RESOLVED:  That the report be noted.

47. Member Site Visits:

RESOLVED:  That Member Site Visits take place on Wednesday 2 September at 
5.30 pm to the following sites: 

• 48 Lady Aylesford Avenue, Stanmore 
• 24 Gordon Avenue, Stanmore 
• 224 High Road, Harrow Weald 
• Land at Royal National Orthopaedic Hospital, Brockley Hill, Stanmore 

48. Extension of the Meeting:
In accordance with the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4B of the 
Constitution) at 9.43 pm a proposal to extend the length of the meeting to enable all 
business to be heard was moved, seconded and agreed. 

RESOLVED:  That the Committee continue until the end of business on the agenda. 

(Note:  The meeting, having commenced at 6.30 pm, closed at 10.03 pm). 

(Signed) COUNCILLOR MARILYN ASHTON 
Chairman 

13



14

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
Meeting: 
 

Planning Committee 

Date: 
 

9 September, 2009 

Subject: 
 

Planning Enforcement 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Stephen Kelly, Divisional Director of 
Planning 
 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Councillor Marilyn Ashton, Portfolio Holder 
for Planning, Development and Enterprise 

Exempt: 
 

No 

 
Enclosures: 
 

 
Appendix A: Enforcement Scheme of 
Delegation 

 
 
Section 1 – Summary and Recommendations 
 
 
 
This report provides an overview of the activities of the planning enforcement 
team, outlines some of the current work streams aimed at enhancing the 
service’s effectiveness and seeks the Committee’s approval of the proposed 
Enforcement Scheme of Delegation to allow officers to secure compliance 
with and prosecution of planning and related breaches. 
  
 
Recommendation: Approve the Enforcement Scheme of Delegation 
attached at Appendix A. 
 
 
 
Reason:  The changes to the scheme of delegation alongside the other 
actions outlined in this report will serve to improve the effectiveness and 
efficiency of planning enforcement in Harrow.   
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11
Pages 15 to 28

15



 

 
Section 2 – Report 
 
Background  
 
The effective enforcement of planning regulations goes hand in hand with the 
proper management of development. As a matter of principle, the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 (“the Act”) seeks to regulate the development and 
use of land in the public interest. The Act contains detailed provisions that 
require, inter alia, the grant of planning permissions and related consents 
before development takes place. The Act allows for proper consultation with 
interested parties and statutory consultees to ensure that all those with an 
interest in, or who may be affected by, development, have an opportunity to 
contribute to the decision making process. It remains for the Local Planning 
Authority to balance all material planning considerations in determining 
whether to permit development.  
 
The carrying out of development without first securing planning permission is 
not in itself a criminal offence. Such development is “unlawful”. Unlawful 
development may be rendered lawful through either the grant of a 
retrospective planning permission or by virtue of its “immunity” from action – 
usually by virtue of elapsed time.  
 
Part VII of the Act confers powers on local planning authorities to take 
enforcement action in respect of breaches of planning control. Enforcement 
powers may be invoked where development has been carried out without the 
requisite grant of planning permission, or a condition imposed on a planning 
permission has been breached. The Act also provides for special controls 
such as planning obligations, tree preservation orders and listed buildings. 
Examples of local planning authorities’ powers include: 
 
 
• Planning Contravention Notices 
• Enforcement notices 
• Breach of Condition Notices 
• Stop Notices 
• Temporary Stop Notices 
• Injunctions 
• Enforcement of duties as to replacement of trees 
• S215 Untidy Site Notices  
• Advertisement Discontinuance notices 
 
In London, the Local Planning Authority may also utilise powers granted by 
virtue of the London Local Authorities Act 1995 to serve a notice requiring 
removal of an advertisement hoarding and take direct action by entering on 
the land, removing the hoarding and recover the expenses incurred in doing 
so.   
 
At present, the Divisional Director of Planning has delegated powers for 
certain enforcement and advertisement procedures. These powers are set out 
in Parts 11 and 23 of the Schedule of Delegation dated 2 May 2007. This 
report seeks authority for an amendment of these powers in the form of the 
Enforcement Scheme of Delegation attached hereto as Appendix A. If 

16



 

approved, the Enforcement Scheme of Delegation will be free standing and 
will be called the Enforcement Scheme of Delegation will be subject to the 
following provisos: 
 

All decisions must be taken in accordance with the Principles of 
Delegation which state that “Officers should exercise delegated powers 
unless, in their opinion, the matter should be decided by Members”. 
Examples of matter which should be determined by Members include, 
matters not covered by an approved policy or guidance; those with 
unusual features; matters which may have political or other 
significance; or public interest matters. 
 
Where the Chair of the Planning Committee or a Nominated Member 
requests in writing or by e-mail that the planning breach be reported to 
Committee, such decision shall not be decided under delegated 
powers. 
 
In taking any decision, the Divisional Director of Planning must have 
regard to whether the decision to be taken is within approved 
expenditure limits, and whether the decision complies with council 
procedures, financial regulations and contract procedure rules.  

 
These provisos are especially important for matters that will require 
additional financial resources or have a potential adverse reputational 
impact on the Council, such as Injunctions, Stop Notices and 
Temporary Stop Notices. 
 
 

Current situation 
 
The vast majority of development is carried out in accordance with the “lawful” 
process set out in the Town and Country Planning Acts; namely 
permission/consent is sought and then if required, confirmed by the LPA prior 
to works commencing. To ensure that the integrity of the planning process is 
maintained, it is important for planning authorities to make provisions for those 
circumstances where development does not follow this process. Most 
authorities therefore have dedicated planning enforcement teams to 
investigate alleged breaches of planning control and ensure that the adverse 
consequences of the breach are remedied in the most effective way.  
 
Harrow’s planning enforcement team comprises 4 officers, supported by an 
administrator. The enforcement team carries out some 1100 investigations 
each year. The number of notified complaints received has increased in 
recent years. This year the team has received 197 complaints between April 
and start of July. Through investigation, the team has been able to close 
some 210 enforcement cases this year (this number includes old and more 
recent cases). There are around 3000 logged cases at various stages of 
investigation/action registered on the council’s system. Whilst this figure 
reflects previous incomplete recording and is under review, the need to focus 
the resources of the team to maximum effect remains paramount. 
 
To enable day-to-day delivery of the service, the Council has delegated 
certain powers to nominated officers to enter land, investigate breaches and 
instruct the Council’s solicitor in the service of statutory notices. This reflects 

17



 

practice across the Country, and underpins the requirements for a responsive 
and effective investigative service.  
 
The activities of Harrow’s enforcement team have been reported on a monthly 
basis to the planning committee by way of an “enforcement grid.” This 
provides some information on the activities of the team, but not all. Feedback 
from members suggests that the value of the enforcement grid as a means of 
effectively monitoring enforcement activity is limited by the format and by the 
level of information provided within these reports.  
 
 
Effective enforcement 
 
Members have made clear their commitment to effective enforcement. In 
recent years, as the enforcement workload has grown the enforcement team 
has struggled to keep up with rising demand for investigations, action and 
compliance. Notwithstanding the recent down turn in development activity, 
changes in “permitted development” and the rise of unauthorised (and 
potentially lucrative) conversions have placed increasing pressure on the 
service.  Moreover, it is clear from the published enforcement grid that there is 
a backlog of work associated with securing compliance with enforcement and 
related notices, through action and/or prosecution.  
 
The large number of enforcement notices that await prosecution for non 
compliance and the increasing number of investigations requiring formal 
action points to an increasing cynicism amongst offenders around the 
effectiveness of the enforcement service in Harrow. In recent years 
successive reviews of planning enforcement by government have highlighted 
significant discrepancies in practice between local authorities. Additional 
provisions, such as the introduction of powers to stop work immediately in 
specific circumstances have been introduced. Case law and further 
clarification through Inspector’s decisions on the scope of compensation 
payments in the event of issuing stop notices, have also served to re-affirm 
government’s commitment that LPAs make full use of the legislative 
provisions in the public interest.  
 
 
In response officers are undertaking a review of the enforcement activities 
and processes and have identified a number of work streams that, based 
upon best practice, would serve to improve the effectiveness and public 
confidence in the planning enforcement regime. These include:  
 

• More effective system for recording and monitoring investigations 
• A clear policy on the prioritisation and approach to planning 

enforcement  
• Improved communication with complainants and offenders through the 

use of IT 
• Improved monitoring information to members 
• Improved information on planning matters to reduce “accidental” 

breaches 
• Clearer planning permissions and conditions  
• Greater collaboration between legal and planning officers 
• Streamlined processes for securing compliance with statutory notices 
• Effective prosecution of breaches of control 

18



 

• Cross departmental working on evidence gathering and support for 
unauthorised development to allow quick remedy. 

 
The majority of the work streams being pursued will be delivered using the 
resources of the existing Division and are being overseen by the Divisional 
Director for Planning, and the Director of Legal and Governance Services. 
Resources for 2009/10 have also been identified to improve the Council’s 
ability to undertake works to secure compliance with enforcement notices.  
 
 
Enforcement Policy 
 
To allow consistent and effective management of the rising demand for 
investigations and the need for effective action to secure compliance, officers 
will be reviewing the current enforcement policy. A revised policy will set out 
more fully how the service will prioritise and respond to specific types of 
breach and will contain information for complainants and offenders on the 
enforcement process. The policy will be widely published and placed centrally 
within the decision making process. The policy will allow resources to be more 
clearly focused on Council priorities and will assist officers and members in 
communicating the Council’s commitment to planning enforcement and in 
managing the expectations of the community. It is expected that the revised 
document will be brought to the Planning Committee for consideration, in 
January 2010.  
 
 
Scheme of delegation 
 
To address the need for a quicker and more effective response to breaches of 
planning control, and in line with practice elsewhere in the country, officers 
are seeking to amend the current scheme of officer delegation from the 
Council. The ability of officers to use all statutory provisions of the Planning 
Acts, to issue notices, prosecute, undertake action in default of a notice, carry 
out works under the London Local Authorities Act 1995 and to secure 
injunctions against harmful activity is considered to be an important part of 
demonstrating Harrow’s commitment to effective enforcement. The proposed 
revision to the scheme of delegation therefore seeks to provide delegated 
power to the Corporate Director – Place Shaping and Divisional Director of 
Planning to authorise the Director of Legal and Governance Services to do 
the following:  
 

1. Prosecution for non compliance with all notices served pursuant to 
Parts VII and VIII of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as 
amended), e.g. Enforcement Notices, Breach of Condition Notices and 
Untidy Site Notices 

2. The service of temporary stop notices and stop notices. 
3. To take all necessary steps to facilitate the carrying out of works 

required by an enforcement notice where the notice has not been 
complied with 

4. To take all necessary steps to facilitate the carrying out of works 
required by an Untidy Site notice under S215 of the Act where the 
notice has not been complied with 

19



 

5. The service of a discontinuance notice under regulation 8 of theTown 
and Country Planning (Control of Advertisements) (England) 
Regulations 2007 

 
6. The taking of direct action by the Council entering land, removing 

advertisement hoardings and recover the expenses incurred in doing 
so pursuant to the London Local Authorities Act 1995.   

7. Securing injunctions against breaches of planning control under section 
187B of the Act 

 
 
In parallel with the changes to the scheme of delegation, the appended 
schedule introduces a reporting requirement to the committee that ensures 
that the Planning Committee are made aware of any circumstances where the 
powers above have been exercised by officers, quarterly. It is important to 
note that prosecution of breaches, and the carrying out of action in default, is 
discretionary. The merits of such actions will vary on a case-by-case basis 
along with the liabilities of the Council. It will be for the officers to consider 
both the Council’s and the public interest served by such action on a case-by-
case basis. The decision will be informed by a report in substantially the same 
format as a committee report, and will contain all the information on the 
breach and will consider the expediency of taking action, where this is 
statutorily required.  
 
In due course, this approach will be reflected in the revised enforcement 
policy, which will be subject to public consultation. In the meantime, given the 
need to resolve a number of longstanding breaches, delegated powers will be 
exercised by the Divisional Director of Planning and overseen by the Director 
of Legal and Governance and Finance as all reports for delegated authority 
will be legally and financially cleared. 
 
 
Other Options Considered 
 
Consideration of alternative to wider delegated powers was undertaken. This 
included the calling of special planning committee meetings or the use of 
urgent member decision making process. The options were rejected because 
of the organisational difficulties associated with the calling of committee 
meetings at short notice.  
 
The use of urgent member decision making was also rejected in consultation 
with the Portfolio Holder because of the significant burden placed upon 
individual nominated members and the risk of inappropriate lobbying of 
elected members associated with such a process. 
 
The wider review of enforcement services encompasses consideration of a 
range of options to improve efficiency and effectiveness, and is ongoing. 
 
Conclusion 
 
The effective enforcement of planning control is a priority for the new Place  
Shaping Directorate and the new Planning Division. This reflects the desire of 
the community and members to ensure that the planning system operates 

20



 

with integrity. Given the legacy of outstanding investigations and the need to 
deliver a responsive, efficient and cost effective service, officers are engaging 
a wide-ranging review of current activities. This has identified a number of 
areas for improvement and change that will seek to reduce accidental 
breaches of control, allow more effective engagement with all parties where a 
breach takes place and ensure that resolution of breaches is secured with 
consistency and resilience.  
 
Alongside proposed action to secure compliance with outstanding notices, 
officers will be continuing to engage with members to ensure that the 
development of the above principles improves the integrity and effectiveness 
of Harrow’s planning service so that it can continue to contribute to the 
Community Strategy objectives and reflect corporate priorities.  
 
 
Financial Implications 
 
The operational and process changes outlined in the report will be carried out 
from existing revenue budgets within Place Shaping and Legal Services. In 
respect of the carrying out of works in default, up to £25,000 has been set-
aside within 2009/10 for the implementation of such works if required from the 
Place Shaping Capital programme.  

Specific financial risks associated with each enforcement case will be 
considered on a case-by-case basis, along with potential measures to 
mitigate such impacts.  

The changes to the scheme of delegation itself may shorten Planning 
Committee meetings and members’ briefings and save on officer time. 
 
 
Risk Management Implications 
 
The proposed programme of changes to planning enforcement will improve 
management of risks through the transparent and effective operation of the 
statutory planning regime in the Borough. Specific risks associated with the 
delegation of decision making to officers will need to be assessed on a case-
by-case basis, having regard to the specific circumstances prevailing. Each 
report authorising use of the provisions above will be accompanied by a risk 
assessment that identifies all specific risks attributable to the action and the 
mitigation measures proposed.  
   
 
Legal Implications 
 
Most of the enforcement powers conferred on local planning authorities may 
have legal repercussions when they are exercised; Enforcement Notices may 
be appealed, Injunctions may be defended and compensation may be sought 
if stop notices are issued. Certain actions such as the issuing of stop notices 
have a higher risk of costs implications for the Council, but this risk is 
theoretically comparable whether the decision to issue such a stop notice is 
made by the Planning Committee or by the Divisional Director of Planning 
under delegated powers. To mitigate this risk any decision to issue such 
notices should be informed by a report containing correct and well reasoned 

21



 

information and cleared by the Director of Finance and the Director of Legal 
and Governance Services. 
 
  
Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 
 
 

  
on behalf of the* 

Name: Sheela Thakrar √ Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date: 28 August 2009 

  

 
 

  
on behalf of the* 

Name: Abiodun Kolawole √ Monitoring Officer 
 
Date: 26 August 2009 

  
 

 
Section 4 - Contact Details and Background Papers 
 
Contact:  Stephen Kelly, Divisional Director – Planning, Ext 6149 
 
 
Background Papers 
Approved Scheme of Delegation to Director of Planning dated May 2007  
 
APPENDIX 
A – Proposed Enforcement Scheme of Delegation. 
 
 

22



 

Appendix A 
 Enforcement Scheme of Delegation 

 
Harrow Council Planning Committee 

 
DELEGATION TO THE 

 
DIVISIONAL DIRECTOR OF PLANNING 

 
9 September 2009 

 
 
Enforcement Services 

 
The Divisional Director of Planning (or Corporate Director- Place Shaping where 
specifically mentioned) is authorised specifically to act in exercise of the functions of 
the Planning Committee in respect of the planning enforcement matters covered in this 
scheme of delegation subject to the restrictions and conditions indicated: 

 
Provisos 
 
This delegated authority will be subject to the following provisos: 
 
A) All decisions must be taken in accordance with the Principles of Delegation 

which state that “Officers should exercise delegated powers unless, in their 
opinion, the matter should be decided by Members”. Examples of matters 
which should be determined by Members include matters not covered by an 
approved policy or guidance; those with unusual features; matters which may 
have political or other significance; or public interest matters. 

 
B) Where the Chair of the Planning Committee or a Nominated Member request 

in writing or by email that the application be reported to the Committee, 
such application shall not be decided under delegated powers; 

 
C) In taking any decision, the Divisional Director of Planning must have regard to 

whether the decision to be taken is within approved expenditure limits, and 
whether the decision complies with council procedures, financial regulations 
and contract procedure rules. 

 
D) Any decision on taking enforcement action in terms of this Enforcement 

Scheme of Delegation shall be recorded on the quarterly enforcement grid 
and reported to Planning Committee  

 
E) These provisos are particularly important for matters that will require 

additional financial resources or have a potential adverse impact on the 
Council’s reputation, such as Injunctions, Stop Notices and Temporary Stop 
Notices. 

 

 

23



 

 
 
 
1) Enforcement (General) 
  
 Planning Contravention Notices 
 
a) To issue and serve Planning Contravention Notices pursuant to Section 171C of the 

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 in respect of alleged breaches of planning 
control,  

 
b) To instruct the Director of Legal and Governance Services to take legal proceedings for 

offences under Section 171D of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 in respect of 
failure to comply with the requirements of a Planning Contravention Notice. 

 
c) To consider any offer or representations which the recipients of a Planning 

Contravention Notice may wish to make regarding any alleged breach of control. 
 
 
 Section 330 Notices and s16 notices 
 
d) To authorise the issue and service, by the Director of Legal and Governance 

Services, of notices under Section 330 of the Town  and Country Planning Act 1990 
and notices under Section 16 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) 
Act 1976. 

e) To instruct the Director of Legal and Governance Services to take legal proceedings 
for offences under Section 330(4) and (5) of the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990 and section 16 (2) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1976 in respect of failure to comply with the requirements of a section 330 notice 
and section 16 notice, respectively. 

 
 Breach of Condition Notices 
 
f) To authorise the issue and service, by the Director of Legal and Governance Services, 

of Breach of Condition Notices under Section 187A of the Town and Country Planning 
Act 1990 in respect of alleged breaches of planning condition (s). 

 
g) To authorise the withdrawal, by the Director of Legal and Governance Services, of 

Breach of Condition Notices under section 187A (6) of the Town and Country Planning 
Act 1990. 

 
h) To instruct the Director of Legal and Governance Services to commence legal 

proceedings for offences under Section 187A (8) and (9) of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 in respect of failure to comply with the requirements of a Breach of 
Condition Notice. 

 
 
 Enforcement Notices 
 
i) To authorise the issue and service, by the Director of Legal and Governance Services, 

of Enforcement Notices under section 172 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 
in respect of alleged breaches of planning control. 

 
j) To authorise the variation or withdrawal, by the Director of Legal and Governance 

Services, of Enforcement Notice (s) under section 173A of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990. 

 
k) To take direct action (following consultation with the Director of Legal and Governance 

Services) under section 178 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 by entering 
the land, subject of an extant Enforcement Notice, and taking the steps required to 
remedy the breach of planning control as set out in the notice.  

 

24



 

l) To instruct the Director of Legal and Governance Services under section 178 (1)(b) of 
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 to recover the expenses reasonably incurred 
by the Council in taking direct action to secure compliance with an Enforcement Notice. 

 
m) To instruct the Director of Legal and Governance Services to take legal proceedings for 

offences under Section 179 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 in respect of a 
failure to comply with the requirements of an Enforcement Notice. 

 
 
 
 Section 215 Notices 
 
n) To authorise the issue and service, by the Director of Legal Services, of Notices under 

Section 215 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 for remedying the condition of 
land, and to take any subsequent direct action to carry out the works in default. 

 
o)   To instruct the Director of Legal and Governance Services under section 219 (1)(b) of 

the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 to recover the expenses reasonably incurred 
by the Council in taking direct action to secure compliance with a section 215 Notice. 

 
p) To instruct the Director of Legal and Governance Services to take legal proceedings for 

offences under Section 216 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 in respect of a 
failure to comply with the requirements of a section 215 Notice. 

 

Injunctions 
 

q) The Corporate Director – Place Shaping shall authorise the Director of Legal and 
Governance to take Injunctive action under Section 187B of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990, Section 222 of the Local Government Act 1972, Sections 9 and 44A 
of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990, and Section 214A 
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 in exercise of the Council's functions as a 
Local Planning Authority. 

 
 

Temporary Stop Notices and Stop Notices 
 

r) To authorise and instruct the Director of Legal and Governance Services to: 
 

i) Issue and serve temporary stop notices and stop notices under sections 171E and 
183 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990; 
 

ii) Commence legal proceedings for offences under sections 171G and 187 of the 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 in respect of temporary stop notices and 
stop notices. 

 
 
 Right of Entry 
 
s) To exercise the Council’s functions as Local Planning Authority in relation to the 

provision of written authority for officers carrying out the inspection of properties in 
connection with enforcement matters under Part VII of the Town and Country Planning 
Act 1990 

 
  
2) Tree Preservation 

 
a) The Divisional Director of Planning may exercise the Council's functions in 

relation to applications for consent to the cutting down, topping, lopping, or 
destruction of trees subject to Tree Preservation Orders and the provisions of 
Sections 221111--221144  ooff  tthhee  TToowwnn  aanndd  CCoouunnttrryy  PPllaannnniinngg  AAcctt  11999900 (trees in 
conservation areas not protected by a Tree Preservation Order), except where 
the Divisional Director of Planning considers that a refusal of consent may 
involve the payment of significant compensation.  

 

25



 

b) The Divisional Director of Planning may authorise proceedings in relation to 
unauthorised works on unprotected trees in conservation areas and trees subject 
to a Tree Preservation Order. 

 
 
  
3) Advertisements, Listed Buildings, Conservation Areas and Areas of Special 

Control 
  
 The Divisional Director of Planning may exercise the Council’s functions in relation to 

conservation areas, listed buildings and areas of special control that have been 
designated and defined by the Council or Cabinet under the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 and / or the PPllaannnniinngg  ((LLiisstteedd  BBuuiillddiinnggss  aanndd  CCoonnsseerrvvaattiioonn  AArreeaass))  AAcctt  
11999900 and the Town and Country Planning (Control of Advertisements) (England) 
Regulations 2007 respectively. 

 
 Such functions are to include the following: 
 

Advertisement Consent applications & Advertisement Controls: 
 
(a) To exercise the Council’s functions in relation to applications for consent and 

enforcement under the Town and Country Planning (Control of Advertisements) 
(England) Regulations 2007 and the London Local Authorities Act 1995. 

 
(b) To authorise or instruct the Director of Legal and Governance Services to: 
 

i)  issue and serve all notices and commence all associated procedures contained 
within Part III of the London Local Authorities Act 1995  

 
ii)  issue, serve, vary or withdraw discontinuance notices in accordance with 

Regulation 8 of the Town and Country Planning (Control of Advertisements) 
(England) Regulations 2007; 

 
iii)  commence legal proceedings for offences under section 224 of the Town and 

Country Planning Act 1990; 
 
iv)   recover expenses reasonably incurred in securing compliance with any notice 

served under Part III of the London Local Authorities Act 1995 
 
(c)   To take direct action (following consultation with the Director of Legal and Governance 

Services) to secure compliance with any notice served under Part III of the London 
Local Authorities Act 1995. 

 
 

Listed Buildings 
 
d) To authorise the Director of Legal and Governance Services to issue and serve, 

Building Preservation Notices and Emergency Building Preservation Notices under 
sections 3 and 4  of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 
1990 . 

e) To authorise the Director of Legal and Governance to issue and serve Urgent Works 
Notices in respect of Listed Buildings in accordance with section 54 of the Planning 
(Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 and to recover expenses 
reasonably incurred carrying out urgent works under section 55 of the Planning 
(Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990. 

f) To authorise the Director of Legal and Governance to issue and serve Listed Building 
Enforcement Notices under section 38 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and 
Conservation Areas) Act 1990; 

 
g) To instruct the Director of Legal and Governance Service to commence legal 

proceedings for offences under sections 9 and 43 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and 
Conservation Areas) Act 1990. 

 
 

26



 

 
Please Note: 

References to the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and associated 

references should be read as including the relevant sections of the 

Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and the Planning Act 2008. 

 
 
 
Stephen Kelly 
Divisional Director of Planning 
 

27



28

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
Meeting: 
 

Planning Committee 

Date: 
 

9 September 2009 

Subject: 
 

Planning Committee Site Visit Procedure 
Note 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Stephen Kelly – Divisional Director 
Planning 
 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Councillor Marilyn Ashton – Portfolio 
Holder for Planning, Development and 
Enterprise 

Exempt: 
 

No 

Enclosures: 
 

Procedure Note: Member Site Visits for 
Planning Applications and Main Agenda 
Items Deferred by Planning Committee 

 
 
Section 1 – Summary and Recommendations 
 
 
 
This report proposes changes to the procedure note on Planning Committee 
site visits. The principle change is to allow officers to initiate Planning 
Committee site visits ahead of the consideration of the item by the Planning 
Committee where, in the opinion of the Divisional Director of Planning, the 
consideration of the application by the Planning Committee would be assisted 
by an accompanied site inspection. The procedure note has also been revised 
to clarify potential ambiguity in the current drafting.  
 
Recommendations: The Committee is requested to endorse the 
amendments to the Procedure Note: Member Site Visits for Planning 
Applications and Main Agenda Items Deferred by Planning Committee as set 
out in the report and the Appendix. 
 
Reason:  The amendments proposed would support the aspirations of the 
council for effective and efficient decision making processes and will improve 
the quality of the experience for those interested parties attending planning 
committees. It will also ensure sound and consistent decision making. 
 

Agenda Item 12
Pages 29 to 34

29



 

 
Section 2 – Report 
 
Background  
Decisions on planning applications are made by the Council as Local 
Planning Authority (LPA), in one of two ways; either the decision is delegated 
to a nominated officer of the Council under a scheme of delegation (delegated 
decisions) or the decision is made by the planning committee (committee 
decisions).  

In April 2009, the Council combined the former Strategic Planning Committee 
and Development Management Committee meetings into a single, monthly 
meeting. The operation of the Planning Committee meeting itself is governed 
by a set of “standing orders.” In addition, to ensure a consistent and 
transparent approach to committee decisions, certain activities carried out by 
the Planning Committee are operated to a published protocol   

The government has encouraged Councils to determine planning applications 
for non controversial and smaller scale proposals through appropriate 
schemes of delegation. The majority of decisions in Harrow, 93%, are made in 
this way. For more complex or potentially controversial cases, or where the 
determination raises issues of significance for planning policy, decisions are 
made by the Planning Committee.  

Planning Committee 

Planning Committees are, for the most part, public meetings. In the case of 
complex or controversial developments, members of the public are welcome 
and frequently attend to make deputations, address the committee and 
observe the debate. Planning Committee decisions involve a wide range of 
parties and represent a significant time commitment for all parties.  

In examining planning proposals, particularly more complex proposals, the 
Committee members rely on the published information, including an officer’s 
report, and personal knowledge of a site. Some members make 
unaccompanied informal site visits to familiarise themselves with specific 
elements prior to a meeting. The use of informal site visits is dealt with at 
paragraph 4.3 of the adopted protocol.  

In the event that the member is not able to fully examine the site 
circumstances through this informal site visit, they are able to ask for an 
accompanied site visit prior to a decision being taken. Requests for site visits 
can currently only be made at the committee meeting when applications are 
presented and are decided by way of a majority vote of the committee. There 
is no mechanism to enable members to raise this request before an 
application appears at the Planning Committee for a decision. Where the 
committee accepts a member’s request for a site visit, the item must be 
deferred to allow for the visit and no further consideration may take place at 
the meeting.  

The deferral of planning applications to allow for a site visit introduces delay in 
the decision making process and requires all those with an interest in the 
consideration of the application to return to a later meeting of the planning 
committee. The Council provides that the planning committee may only 
receive verbal deputations and comments, in line with the process for public 
speaking on an item once.  

30



 

Members have indicated a willingness to suspend the provisions in this 
respect where a decision has been deferred to allow for a site visit to take 
place. However, there is no automatic provision for this event and indeed, not 
all speakers are available for subsequent meetings.  

For the above reasons, officers consider that there is some merit in making 
provision for the Divisional Director of Planning to identify and nominate 
planning applications for an accompanied site visit by the committee ahead of 
the meeting of that committee. This would allow the committee the opportunity 
to inspect the site and understand the proposal in detail ahead of receiving 
deputations and representations. The need to defer and re-schedule the 
consideration of the item, with consequent inconvenience to the applicant, 
interested members of the public and Councillors, would also be avoided. 
Planning Committee agendas might also be shortened in specific cases. 
Confidence, of the development sector, the community and Councillors 
through the shared understanding of site conditions that each planning 
committee member would have at the earliest point in the committee process 
would be improved. 
 
Current situation 
The current arrangements for site visits are derived from an adopted protocol. 
The proposal to allow the Director of Planning to nominate formal site visits for 
certain applications would not replace or subvert members’ opportunity to 
seek deferral of any item where a site visit has not already take place, at the 
meeting itself. Attendance at site visits is not compulsory for any committee 
member and does not bar any member of the Planning Committee from voting 
on any item. It is for each Councillor on the committee to satisfy themselves 
that they are able to make an informed  decision based upon the information 
that they have available to them at that time.  
 
Proposed Changes 
In addition to the amendment of clause (a) to the procedure note (please see  
Appendix A) consideration was given to the provision for individual members 
to nominate site visits ahead of a meeting. This was rejected in the interest of 
ensuring effective management of the process. Members would be able to 
discuss with officers their reasons for a site visit ahead of the meeting or 
would be able to seek deferral of an item through the current provisions. 
Consideration of the use of nominated members for such requests was also 
rejected on the basis that regular dialogue with nominated members and 
officers would make such a provision unnecessary. Furthermore, the 
provisions could place additional burdens on the nominated members by third 
parties seeking the exercise of this provision.    
Financial Implications 
The potential for early site visits, as opposed to deferral of items to 
subsequent meetings has potentially positive implications for both direct 
(Council) and indirect (applicants and interested parties) costs associated with 
determination of applications by the committee.  

 
 
 
 

31



 

Risk Management Implications 
 
The proposed changes to the standing orders and code of practice are not 
considered to result in any new risks being created to either the statutory 
planning processor to the welfare of officers or Committee members. 
 
 
 
Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 
 
 

  
on behalf of the* 

Name: Sheela Thakrar √ Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date: 28 August 2009 

  

 
 

  
on behalf of the* 

Name: Abiodun Kolawole √ Monitoring Officer 
 
Date:  26 August 2009 

  
 

 
 
 
Section 4 - Contact Details and Background Papers 
 
 
Contact:  Stephen Kelly, Divisional Director Planning, ext 6106 
 
 
Background Papers: 
 

• Killian Pretty Review 2009 
• Protocol for Members and Reserve Members when Dealing with 

Planning Applications and Lobbying 
 

Appendix  
 

A PROCEDURE NOTE:MEMBER SITE VISITS FOR PLANNING APPLICATIONS 
AND MAIN AGENDA ITEMS DEFERRED BY PLANNING COMMITTEE AND 
OTHER PLANNING APPLICATIONS. September 2009 

 

32



 

Appendix A 
 

HARROW COUNCIL 
 

PROCEDURE NOTE: 
MEMBER SITE VISITS FOR PLANNING APPLICATIONS AND MAIN AGENDA 

ITEMS DEFERRED BY PLANNING COMMITTEE AND OTHER PLANNING 
APPLICATIONS 

 
 
Notes: 
 
(a) The purpose of a site visit is to allow Members of the Planning Committee to 

inspect the sites of deferred planning applications or main agenda items, or 
other applications where in the opinion of the Divisional Director of Planning 
an inspection would be appropriate, accompanied by a Planning Officer(s). 

 
(b) Site visits are intended to: 

• be fact finding exercises 
• enable officers to point out relevant features 
• enable questions to be asked on site for clarification 

 
(c) Site visits are not part of the formal consideration of the application and 

therefore public rights of attendance by neighbouring residents or other 
parties do not apply (but see Note (d) below) 

 
(d) A site visit will only include a visit to the application site. If a visit to an 

adjacent site is considered necessary this should be agreed by the 
Committee when the date for the site visit is selected. 

 
(e) Members are advised against making their own arrangements to visit 

applicants or objectors as they may prejudice their ability to take part in the 
decision-making process, or even the validity of the subsequent decision. 

 
Procedure: 
 
1. Prior to the Site Visit 
 
1.1 Following the decision to defer an application or agenda item for a site visit 

the Committee will agree (normally) a date at the end of the meeting. 
 
1.2 In cases where the Divisional Director of Planning nominates a planning 

application for a site visit, this will usually take place on the same day as the 
date agreed in 1.1.  

 
1.3  Where no such date is set in accordance with 1.1(or where there is not 

enough time to undertake all the site visits agreed in accordance with 1.1 or 
nominated in accordance with 1.2 above), the Divisional Director of Planning 
will, nominate a date for a site visit to take place and shall agree with the 
nominated members the date and time for the site visit. Where agreement on 
a date for the site visit cannot be reached, the date and time shall be 
determined at the next available planning committee meeting.      

 
1.4 The Planning Officer will advise the applicant’s agent (or applicant where 

there is no agent) of the details of the site visit, enclosing a copy of this 
guidance note. 

 
1.5 Where the applicant is not the owner of the site, he / she will be asked to 

advise the owner and arrange access (if required) directly with the Owner. 
 

33



 

1.6 The Committee Clerk will confirm the site visit arrangements in writing to 
Members and Officers – this may include the provision of a minibus and 
driver, starting from the Civic Centre, depending on the number and location 
of the visits and particular access requirements. 

 If necessary, Members are free to make their own arrangements to meet at 
the site. 

 
 
 
2. The Site Visit 
 
2.1 On arrival at the application site the Planning Officer will contact the owner or 

agent to advise of the start of the visit. 
 
2.2 The Planning Officer will explain the submitted plans and proposals in relation 

to the site and any relevant neighbouring land. 
 
2.3 The Planning Officer may ask the applicant / agent to explain any 

discrepancies between the drawings and what is seen on the site. 
 
2.4 The Planning Officer may also ask the applicant / agent to point out particular 

features within or adjacent to the site, or to explain aspects of the proposal, 
but only as an aid to the explanation. 

 
2.5 Members may seek clarification from the Officer on matters relevant to the 

site inspection. 
 
2.6 However, Members and Officers should not enter into a debate with the 

applicant / agent (or with any third party – for example, a neighbouring 
resident) on the merits of the application, or on possible amendments to the 
proposals if Members have any concerns or suggestions. 

 
2.7 Members may, of course, express concerns to the attending Planning Officer, 

but such concerns would only be informal in nature and should not be 
discussed on site with the applicant / agent or any third party. 

 
2.8 Amendments to a proposal should only arise following subsequent discussion 

between the Planning Officers and the applicant / agent or from an instruction 
from the Committee. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Updated September 2009 by Planning Committee 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

34



 

 
Meeting: 
 

Planning Committee 

Date: 
 

9th September 2009 

Subject: 
 

69 Elm Park, Stanmore 
 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Stephen Kelly – Divisional Director 
Planning Services 
 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Councillor Marilyn Ashton – Portfolio 
Holder for Planning, Development and 
Enterprise 
 

Exempt: 
 

No 

 
Enclosures: 
 

 
None 
 

 
 
Section 1 – Summary and Recommendations 
 
 
The Applicant, Dr Ralph Abrahams has applied under Council reference 
P/0281/09 to vary the condition imposed on permission P/1386/08/DFU to 
permit, 
 
“the number of general practitioners, qualified medical advisors and nursing 
staff seeing and consulting with patients within the surgery at any one time to 
be limited to three”. 
 
The Committee resolved to grant permission for the variation and also to vary 
the existing section 106 Agreement. Both the condition and the s106 
Agreement seek to control the number of medical practitioners consulting with 
patients at any one time, which results in unnecessary duplication. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Committee is requested to: 
 

1. Remove condition 1 on planning permission P/1386/08/DFU / 

Agenda Item 13
Pages 35 to 38

35



 

LBH/36494. 
 
       2. Authorise a variation of the section 106 Agreement signed on 27 

August 2008, increasing the number of medical practitioners from two 
to three. 

 
Reason: In accordance with Circular 05/05, the imposition of the 
condition along with the requirement to enter into a s106 Agreement 
creates unnecessary duplication. The section 106 Agreement offers 
the LPA wider control over the use of the premises than the currently 
drafted condition.  

 
 
 
Section 2 – Report 
 
Circumstances 
 
On the 24th June 2009, the Planning Committee resolved to grant planning 
permission for the variation of condition 7 of planning permission LBH/36494 
to allow the number of general practitioners, qualified medical advisors and 
nursing staff seeing and consulting with patients within the surgery at any one 
time to be limited to three. The Committee (by an Urgent Non-Executive 
Decision dated 30 July 2009) also resolved to vary an obligation within the 
existing section 106 Agreement dated 27 August 2008, which would increase 
the number of medical practitioners from two to three. 
 
However, the condition and the s106 Agreement will in effect produce a 
similar requirement, the restriction of the number of medical practitioners 
consulting with patients to three. 
 
On the 15th July 2008 the Committee resolved to grant permission (ref 
P/1386/08) for the variation of condition 7 of planning permission LBH/36494 
to allow two doctors to practice on the premises. In addition a section 106 
Agreement was entered into on similar terms. However, having looked at the 
issue in detail in relation to this application, there is no further need for both 
the condition and the s 106 Agreement. 
 
Paragraph B51 of Circular 05/05: Planning Obligations, states that ‘an 
obligation should not be entered into which requires compliance with 
conditions imposed on a planning permission. Such obligations entail 
unnecessary duplication and could frustrate a developer’s right of appeal’. As 
the obligation within the legal agreement has a wider scope of control and 
seeks to control the number of general practitioners, qualified medical 
advisors and nursing staff consulting with patients at any one time, this would 
better control the level of use at the property, as opposed to controlling the 
number of doctors employed at the property through the use of a condition. It 
is therefore considered that the obligation better controls the level of use at 
the property and that the condition on the planning permission should be 
removed to avoid unnecessary duplication. 
 
 
 

36



 

Action Sought 
 
The committee have resolved to grant planning permission for the variation of 
condition and have therefore confirmed that the use of the premises for three 
doctors to practice concurrently is acceptable. For the reasons given above, 
the Committee are requested to agree to the removal of the condition on the 
planning permission, as this requirement would be better controlled under the 
section 106 Agreement. 
 
 
Section 3 – Further Implications 
 
Legal implications 
 
The removal of the condition will not result in any additional risk to the 
Council. Control over the use of the property and the number of medical 
practitioners will be maintained through the section 106 Agreement.  
 
Section 4 - Financial Implications 
 
The applicant will bear the costs of varying the s.106 agreement.  All costs 
relating to the variation will be borne by the applicant and the Council will not 
incur any costs. 
  
Section 5 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 
 
 

  
on behalf of the* 

Name: Sheela Thakrar √ Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date: 24 August 2009 

  

 
 

  
on behalf of the* 

Name: Abiodun Kolawole √ Monitoring Officer 
 
Date:  18 August 2009 

  
 

 
 
Section 6 - Contact Details and Background Papers 
 
 
Contact:  Nicholas Ray, Planner – East Minor Team, telephone: 
02087366187 
 
 
Background Papers:   

• Section106 Agreement dated 27 August 2008 
• Initial draft decision notice (ref P/0281/09) 

 

37



 

If appropriate, does the report include the following 
considerations?  
 
1. Consultation  NO 
2. Corporate Priorities  NO  
 

38



C
U

R
R

EN
T 

A
PP

EA
LS

W
R

IT
TE

N
 R

EP
R

ES
EN

TA
TI

O
N

S

A
pp

el
la

nt
/A

pp
ea

l
Lo

ca
tio

n/
W

ar
d

LP
A

 R
ef

:
P

IN
S

 R
ef

:
P

la
nn

er
A

pp
ea

l D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
D

ue
/S

en
t

S
ta

te
m

en
t

D
ue

/S
en

t

Fi
na

l
C

om
m

en
ts

D
ue

/S
en

t

S
ite

 v
is

it 
D

at
e/

Ti
m

e
N

ot
es

M
r &

 M
rs

 S
ar

na
31

 C
an

no
nb

ur
y 

A
ve

nu
e

P
in

ne
r

M
id

dl
es

ex

W
ar

d:
 P

in
ne

r S
ou

th

E
N

F/
00

77
/0

8
/P

/4
03

0

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/C
/0

9/
21

03
03

5 
&

 2
10

30
36

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 
P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
, T

H
E

 E
R

E
C

TI
O

N
 

O
F 

A
 R

E
A

R
 C

O
N

S
E

R
V

A
TO

R
Y

 
A

TT
A

C
H

E
D

 T
O

 A
 P

R
E

-
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
en

t 1
1.

08
.0

9
D

ue
 0

8.
09

.0
9

M
r R

am
es

h 
K

er
ai

3 
A

yl
m

er
 D

riv
e

S
ta

nm
or

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k

P
/3

93
2/

08
/

40
32

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

10
92

97

S
IN

G
LE

/T
W

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
D

E
TA

C
H

E
D

 H
O

U
S

E
 W

IT
H

 
B

A
S

E
M

E
N

T 
A

N
D

 R
O

O
M

S
 IN

 
R

O
O

FS
P

A
C

E
, E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 

G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
O

 B
E

 R
E

TA
IN

E
D

 
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

S
en

t 1
9.

08
.0

9
D

ue
 1

6.
09

.0
9

M
r &

 M
rs

 D
av

is
76

 K
yn

an
ce

 G
ar

de
ns

S
ta

nm
or

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

7 
2Q

L

W
ar

d:
 B

el
m

on
t

P
/0

60
5/

09
/

40
35

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

10
90

0

FO
D

S
IN

G
LE

 / 
TW

O
-S

TO
R

E
Y

 S
ID

E
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
, S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

FR
O

N
T 

A
N

D
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
S

IN
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
N

G
 F

R
O

N
T 

P
O

R
C

H

D
ue

 0
2.

09
.0

9
D

ue
 3

0.
09

.0
9

M
r D

an
es

h 
H

irj
i

80
 K

en
m

or
e 

A
ve

nu
e

H
ar

ro
w

H
A

3 
8P

N

W
ar

d:
 K

en
to

n 
W

es
t

P
/4

03
7/

08
/4

03
6

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

11
10

80

M
L

S
IN

G
LE

/T
W

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 S
ID

E
 

TO
 R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 T
O

 
FO

R
M

 N
E

W
 A

TT
A

C
H

E
D

 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

,
S

IN
G

LE
/T

W
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 T

O
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 

H
O

U
S

E
 A

N
D

 R
E

A
R

 D
O

R
M

E
R

D
ue

 0
3.

09
.0

9
01

.1
0.

09

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 3

1

Agenda Item 14
Pages 39 to 70

39



C
U

R
R

EN
T 

A
PP

EA
LS

M
r A

sh
 V

ek
ar

ia
15

7 
W

em
bo

ro
ug

h 
R

oa
d

S
ta

nm
or

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

W
ar

d:
 B

el
m

on
t

P
/0

78
2/

09
/4

03
7

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/D
/0

9/
21

11
02

6

N
R

TW
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 
TO

 B
O

TH
 S

ID
E

S
, S

IN
G

LE
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

, 
FR

O
N

T 
P

O
R

C
H

, R
A

IS
E

D
 

P
A

TI
O

 A
T 

R
E

A
R

D
ue

 2
6.

08
.0

9

N
/A

 - 
H

ou
se

ho
ld

er
A

pp
ea

l
S

er
vi

ce

H
EA

R
IN

G
S

A
pp

el
la

nt
/A

pp
ea

l
Lo

ca
tio

n/
W

ar
d

LP
A

 R
ef

:
P

IN
S

 R
ef

:
P

la
nn

er
A

pp
ea

l D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
D

ue
/S

en
t

S
ta

te
m

en
t

D
ue

/S
en

t
H

ea
rin

g 
D

at
e

V
en

ue
N

ot
es

W
 E

 B
la

ck
 L

TD

33
-3

4 
P

in
ne

r P
ar

k 
G

ar
de

ns
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

W
ar

d:
 H

ea
ds

to
ne

 N
or

th

P
/0

26
4/

09
/4

00
3

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

05
07

7

G
L

D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

33
 - 

34
 

P
IN

N
E

R
 P

A
R

K
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 A
N

D
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

R
E

E
 

P
A

IR
S

 O
F 

S
E

M
I-D

E
TA

C
H

E
D

 
H

O
U

S
E

S
; F

O
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

O
A

D
; P

A
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
S

D
ue

 1
6.

06
.0

9
D

ue
 1

4.
07

.0
9

08
.0

9.
09

C
hu

rc
hi

ll 
P

la
ce

 
M

ee
tin

g 
R

oo
m

M
r J

am
es

 M
cC

on
ne

ll
R

ae
ba

rn
 H

ou
se

10
0 

N
or

th
ol

t R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
H

A
2 

0Y
J

W
ar

d:
 R

ox
bo

ur
ne

P
/0

22
1/

09
/4

01
0

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

05
31

2

S
B

C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
F 

U
S

E
 O

F 
46

0 
S

Q
U

A
R

E
 M

E
TR

E
S

 O
F 

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 O
FF

IC
E

 F
LO

O
R

 
S

P
A

C
E

 T
O

 E
IG

H
T 

FL
A

TS

D
ue

 1
9.

06
.0

9
D

ue
 1

7.
07

.0
9

29
.0

9.
09

C
ou

nc
il

C
ha

m
be

r

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 3

1

40



C
U

R
R

EN
T 

A
PP

EA
LS

M
r &

 M
rs

 T
.J

. G
oo

dg
er

40
 W

in
sc

om
be

 W
ay

S
ta

nm
or

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

7 
3A

U

W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k

P
/3

69
5/

08
/4

03
3

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

10
34

6

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 A

N
D

 
TW

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 S
ID

E
 T

O
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
; S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

FR
O

N
T 

A
N

D
 S

ID
E

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

IN
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
N

G
 F

R
O

N
T 

P
O

R
C

H
; R

A
IS

E
D

 R
ID

G
E

 
H

E
IG

H
T 

TO
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
 

A
C

C
O

M
M

O
D

A
TI

O
N

 IN
 R

O
O

F;
 

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T;

 A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 

TO
 G

A
R

D
E

N
 L

E
V

E
LS

; N
E

W
 

P
A

TI
O

D
ue

 2
6.

08
.0

9
D

ue
 2

3.
09

.0
9

TB
A

IN
Q

U
IR

IE
S

A
pp

el
la

nt
/A

pp
ea

l
Lo

ca
tio

n/
W

ar
d

LP
A

 R
ef

:
P

IN
S

 R
ef

:
P

la
nn

er
A

pp
ea

l D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
D

ue
/S

en
t

R
ul

e 
6 

S
ta

te
m

en
t

D
ue

/S
en

t
In

qu
iry

  D
at

e
V

en
ue

N
ot

es

M
an

ji 
K

es
hr

a 
H

ira
ni

13
2 

Tu
rn

er
 R

oa
d

E
dg

w
ar

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

8 
6B

H

W
ar

d:
 Q

ue
en

sb
ur

y

E
N

F/
00

52
/0

8
/P

/4
03

4

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/C
/0

9/
21

07
18

6

U
N

A
U

TH
O

R
IS

E
D

 U
S

E
D

 O
F 

TH
E

 H
O

U
S

E
 A

S
 T

W
O

 F
LA

TS
D

ue
 0

1.
09

.0
9

D
ue

 2
9.

09
.0

9
TB

A

P
ag

e 
3 

of
 3

1

41



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

W
R

IT
TE

N
 R

EP
R

ES
EN

TA
TI

O
N

S

A
pp

el
la

nt
/A

pp
ea

l
Lo

ca
tio

n/
W

ar
d

LP
A

 R
ef

:
P

IN
S

 R
ef

:
P

la
nn

er
A

pp
ea

l D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
S

en
t

S
ta

te
m

en
t

D
ue

/S
en

t

Fi
na

l
C

om
m

en
ts

S
en

t?

S
ite

 v
is

it 
D

at
e/

Ti
m

e
N

ot
es

M
rs

 N
ee

ta
 G

ok
al

23
 J

el
lic

oe
 G

ar
de

ns
S

ta
nm

or
e

M
id

dl
es

ex

(W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k)

P
/2

84
8/

08
/3

92
7

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

89
90

8

N
R

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 (R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

S
en

t 0
9.

12
.0

8
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

M
is

s 
N

 &
 S

 A
ria

n
29

 C
ar

lto
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

H
ar

ro
w

H
A

3 
8A

X

(W
ar

d:
 K

en
to

n 
W

es
t)

P
/3

15
3/

08
/3

93
5

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

92
76

6

TE
M

R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
N

V
E

R
S

IO
N

 O
F 

D
W

E
LL

IN
G

H
O

U
S

E
 IN

TO
 T

W
O

 
FL

A
TS

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 A

N
D

 
D

E
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
 O

F 
S

ID
E

 
G

A
R

A
G

E

S
en

t 2
0.

01
.0

9
S

en
t 2

0.
01

.0
9 

(Q
)

B
al

la
rd

s 
M

ew
s

H
ig

h 
S

tre
et

E
dg

w
ar

e

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/C
/0

9/
20

95
09

1

E
N

F/
00

95
/0

7
/P

/3
94

7

S
S

B

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 
P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
, T

H
E

 
IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TW

O
 

E
X

TR
A

C
T 

FL
U

E
S

 IN
 T

H
E

 
R

O
O

F 
O

F 
TH

E
 W

O
R

K
S

H
O

P
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
IT

U
A

TE
 O

N
 

TH
E

 L
A

N
D

S
en

t 1
1.

02
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

M
rs

 N
 S

id
di

qu
i

85
 G

re
en

w
ay

P
in

ne
r

H
A

5 
3S

N

(W
ar

d:
 P

in
ne

r)

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

09
60

75

P
/2

43
2/

08
/3

94
9

H
G

R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
S

IN
G

LE
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 T
O

 R
E

A
R

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
en

t 1
1.

02
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

P
ag

e 
4 

of
 3

1

42



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

M
r M

oh
am

m
ed

 R
af

ee
k 

Zu
ba

ir
52

 A
dd

er
le

y 
R

oa
d

H
ar

ro
w

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
3 

7H
T

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/C
/2

09
29

86

E
N

F/
02

93
/0

7
/P

/3
95

2

S
S

B

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 
P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
, T

H
E

 E
R

E
C

TI
O

N
 

O
F 

A
 S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
C

O
N

S
E

R
V

A
TO

R
Y

 S
TY

LE
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 O

N
 T

H
E

 L
A

N
D

S
en

t 2
3.

02
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

M
r G

.C
 W

ill
ia

m
s

76
 E

as
te

rn
 A

ve
nu

e
P

in
ne

r
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

5 
1N

J

(W
ar

d:
 P

in
ne

r S
ou

th
)

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

96
05

2

P
/3

42
6/

08
/3

95
8

M
T

S
IN

G
LE

 A
N

D
 T

W
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 

S
ID

E
 T

O
 S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
en

t 0
2.

03
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

M
r &

 M
rs

 M
 A

 S
id

di
qu

i
85

 G
re

en
w

ay
P

in
ne

r H
A

5 
3S

N

W
ar

d:
 P

in
ne

r

E
N

F/
02

28
/0

8/
P

/3
97

8

U
N

A
U

TH
O

R
IS

E
D

 E
R

E
C

TI
O

N
 

O
F 

A
N

 O
P

E
N

-E
N

D
E

D
 

C
A

N
O

P
Y

/R
O

O
F 

P
R

O
JE

C
TI

O
N

 
FO

R
M

IN
G

 P
A

R
T 

O
F 

A
 S

IN
G

LE
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 T
O

 R
E

A
R

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

10
/0

4/
20

09
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

M
rs

 S
te

lla
 B

au
m

11
 W

yc
hw

oo
d 

A
ve

nu
e

E
dg

w
ar

e 
H

A
8 

6T
L

W
ar

d:
 C

an
on

s

P
/2

61
8/

08
/

39
80

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

R
O

N
T 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 A

N
D

 
C

O
N

V
E

R
S

IO
N

 O
F 

G
A

R
A

G
E

 
TO

 H
A

B
IT

A
B

LE
 R

O
O

M
20

/0
4/

20
09

N
/A

 - 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

fo
rm

s 
ca

se
.

M
r D

av
id

 L
ev

ey
H

er
io

ts
 W

oo
d

Th
e 

C
om

m
on

S
ta

nm
or

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k

P
/2

68
4/

08
/3

98
3

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

00
54

2

M
L

R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
25

M
 H

IG
H

 
A

E
R

IA
L 

M
A

S
T 

A
N

D
 

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

B
E

A
M

 
A

N
TE

N
N

A

S
en

t 0
8.

05
.0

9

N
/A

 - 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

fo
rm

s 
ca

se
.

P
ag

e 
5 

of
 3

1

43



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

M
r A

sh
w

in
 P

at
el

35
A

 G
or

do
n 

A
ve

nu
e

S
ta

nm
or

e
H

A
7 

3Q
Q

W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k

P
/3

80
7/

08
/3

98
5

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

10
18

95

FO
D

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
G

LA
ZE

D
 

B
A

LU
S

TR
A

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 
D

E
C

K
IN

G
 O

N
 R

O
O

F 
O

F 
S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 R
E

A
R

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 A
N

D
 U

S
E

 A
S

 
R

O
O

F 
TE

R
R

A
C

E
 

D
ue

 1
1.

05
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

M
r M

 K
an

bi
Th

e 
B

un
ga

lo
w

A
lm

a 
R

ow
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

W
ar

d:
 H

ar
ro

w
 W

ea
ld

P
/2

87
8/

08
/3

98
6

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

03
00

3

G
L

R
E

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T:

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FI
V

E
 

TW
O

-S
TO

R
E

Y
 T

E
R

R
A

C
E

D
 

H
O

M
E

S
 W

IT
H

 
A

C
C

O
M

M
O

D
A

TI
O

N
 IN

 T
H

E
 

R
O

O
F 

S
P

A
C

E
 A

N
D

 IN
TE

G
R

A
L 

G
A

R
A

G
E

S
; D

E
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
 O

F 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
N

G
A

LO
W

D
ue

 1
3.

05
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

M
r N

 A
m

in
33

 K
in

gs
hi

ll 
A

ve
nu

e
H

ar
ro

w
H

A
3 

8J
T

W
ar

d:
 K

en
to

n 
W

es
t

P
/3

56
6/

08
/3

98
7

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

03
03

3

N
R

C
O

N
TI

N
U

E
D

 U
S

E
 O

F 
FO

R
M

E
R

 D
W

E
LL

IN
G

H
O

U
S

E
 

A
S

 7
 S

E
LF

 C
O

N
TA

IN
E

D
 

FL
A

TS

S
en

t 1
3.

05
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

M
r J

ac
k 

O
rm

er
od

12
5a

 V
au

gh
an

 R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
H

A
1 

4E
F

W
ar

d:
 W

es
t H

ar
ro

w

P
/4

09
7/

08
/3

99
2

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

03
94

3

H
G

C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
F 

U
S

E
 F

R
O

M
 

O
FF

IC
E

S
 T

O
 

D
W

E
LL

IN
G

H
O

U
S

E
 (C

LA
S

S
 B

1 
TO

 C
LA

S
S

 C
3)

S
en

t 2
6.

05
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

M
r W

la
dy

sl
aw

 R
ol

ew
ic

z
39

 L
an

gt
on

 R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
H

A
3 

6Q
R

W
ar

d:
 H

ar
ro

w
 W

ea
ld

P
/2

53
7/

08
/3

99
7

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

04
70

4

C
en

tra
l

C
O

N
TI

N
U

E
D

 U
S

E
 O

F 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 A

S
 H

A
B

IT
A

B
LE

 
S

P
A

C
E

; R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E
 

E
N

TR
A

N
C

E
 P

O
R

C
H

 / 
S

IN
G

LE
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

R
O

N
T 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
; 

E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 
A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

S
en

t 0
9.

06
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

P
ag

e 
6 

of
 3

1

44



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

S
S

B

M
r M

uk
es

h
11

0 
A

ld
rid

ge
 A

ve
nu

e
S

ta
nm

or
e

H
A

7 
1D

D

W
ar

d:
 Q

ue
en

sb
ur

y

P
/3

19
4/

08
/3

99
9

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

04
71

3

E
as

t

S
IN

G
LE

/T
W

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 R
E

A
R

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
en

t 1
0.

06
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

D
r R

 D
e 

S
ilv

a
Fl

at
 3

96
 E

lm
sl

ei
gh

 A
ve

nu
e

H
ar

ro
w

H
A

3 
8H

Z

W
ar

d:
 K

en
to

n 
W

es
t

P
/0

44
2/

09
/4

00
0

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

05
01

6

M
L

R
E

A
R

 D
O

R
M

E
R

 A
N

D
 

R
O

O
FL

IG
H

T 
IN

 T
H

E
 F

R
O

N
T 

R
O

O
FS

LO
P

E
 (R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

S
en

t 1
1.

06
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

M
r J

os
h 

A
ro

ra
43

9 
A

le
xa

nd
ra

 A
ve

nu
e 

H
ar

ro
w

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
2 

9S
E

W
ar

d:
 R

ay
ne

rs
 L

an
e

P
/2

70
1/

08
/3

99
3

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

10
24

37

S
B

U
P

P
E

R
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 A

N
D

 
LO

W
E

R
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 

R
E

A
R

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 (T

W
O

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 W

IT
H

 
S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
P

R
O

JE
C

TI
O

N
), 

N
E

W
 

E
X

TR
A

C
T 

FL
U

E
 A

T 
R

E
A

R
, 6

 x
 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
 U

N
IT

S
 O

N
 

R
O

O
F 

O
F 

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 

P
R

O
JE

C
TI

O
N

 W
IT

H
 S

C
R

E
E

N
 

A
R

O
U

N
D

 R
O

O
F 

E
D

G
E

S
en

t 2
7.

05
.0

9
S

en
t 2

4.
06

.0
9

M
r P

 S
ar

ka
ri

87
 K

en
to

n 
La

ne
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

W
ar

d:
 K

en
to

n 
W

es
t

E
N

F/
27

/0
6

/P
/3

99
4

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/C
/

09
/2

10
45

45

E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T 

A
P

P
E

A
L:

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 D

E
TA

C
H

E
D

 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 U

S
E

D
 A

S
 2

 S
E

LF
-

C
O

N
TA

IN
E

D
 F

LA
TS

.

S
en

t 2
7.

05
.0

9
S

en
t 0

2.
07

.0
9

P
ag

e 
7 

of
 3

1

45



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

W
ar

d:
 H

at
ch

 E
nd

G
L

V
is

pa
sp

 S
ar

ka
ri

14
5 

H
ig

h 
S

tre
et

W
ea

ld
st

on
e

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
3 

5D
X

E
N

F/
01

25
/0

8
/P

/3
99

5

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/C
/0

9/
21

04
99

2

E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T 

A
P

P
E

A
L:

 
U

N
A

U
TH

O
R

IS
E

D
 S

IN
G

LE
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
en

t 0
1.

06
.0

9
S

en
t 0

7.
07

.0
9

W
ar

d:
 W

ea
ld

st
on

e

M
r T

er
ry

 D
an

ie
l

72
 O

ak
in

gt
on

 A
ve

nu
e

H
ar

ro
w

H
A

2 
7J

J

W
ar

d:
 W

es
t H

ar
ro

w

S
S

B

P
/3

90
4/

08
/3

99
6

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

04
30

6

H
G

D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 
S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 S
ID

E
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 A

N
D

 E
R

E
C

TI
O

N
 

O
F 

S
IN

G
LE

 A
N

D
 T

W
O

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

 D
E

TA
C

H
E

D
 H

O
U

S
E

 
W

IT
H

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

TE
D

 V
E

H
IC

LE
 

A
C

C
E

S
S

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

K
IN

G

S
en

t 0
2.

06
.0

9
S

en
t 3

0.
06

.0
9

M
r N

ic
k 

Fo
st

er
14

 W
ax

w
el

l L
an

e
P

in
ne

r
H

A
5 

3E
N

W
ar

d:
 P

in
ne

r

P
/3

21
9/

08
/3

99
8

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

03
23

7

D
E

TA
C

H
E

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

T 
R

E
A

R
S

en
t 0

9.
06

.0
9

S
en

t 0
7.

07
.0

9

W
es

t E
nd

 (P
in

ne
r)

 L
aw

n 
Te

nn
is

 C
lu

b 
Lt

d

C
uc

ko
o 

H
ill

 R
oa

d
P

in
ne

r
H

A
5 

1A
Y

E
J

P
/3

87
2/

08
/4

00
1

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

05
01

4

H
G

IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

E
IG

H
T 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 C
O

LU
M

N
S

 (5
 

M
E

TR
E

S
 A

N
D

 6
 M

E
TR

E
S

 
H

E
IG

H
T)

 T
O

 C
O

U
R

TS
 4

 &
 5

 
A

T 
N

O
R

TH
E

R
N

 E
N

D
 O

F 
S

IT
E

S
en

t 1
2.

06
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

W
ar

d:
 P

in
ne

r S
ou

th
M

r K
in

bo
 K

un
g

6 
H

ill
vi

ew
 C

lo
se

P
in

ne
r

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
5 

4P
D

P
/4

09
1/

08
/4

00
5

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

10
46

87

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 T
O

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

; 
IN

C
R

E
A

S
E

D
 R

O
O

F 
H

E
IG

H
T 

B
Y

 0
.5

M
; R

O
O

FL
IG

H
TS

 IN
 

FR
O

N
T,

 S
ID

E
 A

N
D

 R
E

A
R

 
R

O
O

FS
LO

P
E

S

S
en

t 1
7.

06
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

P
ag

e 
8 

of
 3

1

46



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

P
ag

e 
9 

of
 3

1

D
r R

 D
e 

S
ilv

a
Fl

at
 4

96
 E

lm
sl

ei
gh

 A
ve

nu
e

H
ar

ro
w

W
ar

d:
 K

en
to

n 
W

es
t

P
/0

49
1/

09
/4

00
6

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

05
50

0

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 T

O
 R

O
O

F 
TO

 
FO

R
M

 P
A

R
TI

A
L 

G
A

B
LE

 E
N

D
; 

R
E

A
R

 D
O

R
M

E
R

; O
N

E
 

R
O

O
FL

IG
H

T 
IN

 F
R

O
N

T 
R

O
O

FS
LO

P
E

S
en

t 1
7.

06
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

M
r a

nd
 M

rs
 S

am
ue

l 
O

re
ns

te
in

2 
La

ke
 V

ie
w

E
dg

w
ar

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

W
ar

d:
 C

an
on

s

M
L

P
/0

63
1/

09
/4

00
7

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/E
/0

9/
21

05
51

0

E
A

S
T

C
O

N
S

E
R

V
A

TI
O

N
 A

R
E

A
 

C
O

N
S

E
N

T:
 D

E
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
 O

F 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
S

ID
E

 T
O

 R
E

A
R

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 

C
O

N
TA

IN
IN

G
 G

A
R

A
G

E
, 

U
TI

LI
TY

 R
O

O
M

 A
N

D
 

W
O

R
K

S
H

O
P

D
ue

 1
7.

06
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

M
r a

nd
 M

rs
 S

am
ue

l 
O

re
ns

te
in

2 
La

ke
 V

ie
w

E
dg

w
ar

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

W
ar

d:
 C

an
on

s

P
/0

62
7/

09
/4

00
8

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

05
50

9

E
A

S
T

D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

S
IN

G
LE

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

 S
ID

E
 T

O
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
; C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 

O
F 

S
IN

G
LE

/T
W

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
S

ID
E

 A
N

D
 S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
 A

N
D

 
TW

O
 R

E
A

R
 D

O
R

M
E

R
S

D
ue

 1
7.

06
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

M
r K

ei
th

 A
nt

on
y

29
 K

in
gs

le
y 

R
oa

d
P

in
ne

r
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

5 
5R

B

W
ar

d:
 H

ea
ds

to
ne

 N
or

th

P
/3

28
9/

08
/4

00
9

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

05
19

2

LM
c

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 T
O

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 
D

ue
 1

7.
06

.0
9

N
/A

 - 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

fo
rm

s 
ca

se
.

47



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

P
ag

e 
10

 o
f 3

1

M
r S

an
ja

y 
B

ud
hd

eo
8A

 C
am

ro
se

 A
ve

nu
e

E
dg

w
ar

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

8 
6E

G

P
/3

07
5/

08
/4

01
1

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

05
77

4

C
O

N
TI

N
U

E
D

 U
S

E
 O

F 
S

IN
G

LE
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

O
R

M
E

R
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 

A
S

 S
E

LF
-C

O
N

A
TI

N
E

D
 F

LA
T,

 
W

IT
H

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
T 

FR
O

N
T

S
en

t 2
2.

06
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

W
ar

d:
 E

dg
w

ar
e

M
r S

an
ja

y 
B

ud
hd

eo
8A

 C
am

ro
se

 A
ve

nu
e

E
dg

w
ar

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

8 
6E

G

M
L

P
/3

07
6/

08
/4

01
2

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

10
57

73

C
O

N
TI

N
U

E
D

 U
S

E
 O

F 
C

O
M

B
IN

E
D

/L
IN

K
E

D
 S

IN
G

LE
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 

A
N

D
 F

O
R

M
E

R
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 A

S
 

S
E

LF
 C

O
N

TA
IN

E
D

 
R

E
S

ID
E

N
TI

A
L 

U
N

IT

S
en

t 2
2.

06
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

W
ar

d:
 E

dg
w

ar
e

M
r P

 D
oc

he
rty

97
 R

ox
et

h 
G

re
en

 
A

ve
nu

e
S

ou
th

 H
ar

ro
w

H
A

2 
8A

B

M
L

P
/4

01
4/

08
/4

01
3

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
09

/2
10

60
64

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 T

O
 T

W
O

 
FL

A
TS

; S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 

FR
O

N
T 

A
N

D
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
S

; S
IT

IN
G

 O
F 

B
IN

S
 S

TO
R

E
S

 O
N

 
FO

R
E

C
O

U
R

T

S
en

t 2
4.

06
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

W
ar

d:
 R

ox
bo

ur
ne

M
r R

 L
ak

ha
ni

20
 H

oo
ki

ng
 G

re
en

H
ar

ro
w

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
2 

6A
D

W
ar

d;
 H

ea
ds

to
ne

 S
ou

th

S
B

P
/0

36
2/

09
/4

01
4

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

05
55

1

C
en

tra
l

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

R
O

N
T 

S
ID

E
 

A
N

D
 R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
en

t 2
5.

06
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

M
r N

oe
l K

el
ly

6 
B

en
tle

y 
W

ay
S

ta
nm

or
e

M
id

dl
es

ex

W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k

P
/0

31
3/

09
40

15

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

10
53

66

N
R

R
E

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T 

TO
 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 T
W

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
D

E
TA

C
H

E
D

D
W

E
LL

IN
G

H
O

U
S

E
 W

IT
H

 
R

O
O

M
S

 IN
 R

O
O

FS
P

A
C

E
 A

N
D

 
S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 R
E

A
R

 
P

R
O

JE
C

TI
O

N
 (R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

S
en

t 2
6.

06
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

48



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

W
ar

d:
 H

ea
ds

to
ne

 S
ou

th
LM

c

P
ag

e 
11

 o
f 3

1

M
r C

liv
e 

Fr
an

kl
in

16
 B

ro
ad

m
ea

d 
C

lo
se

P
in

ne
r

M
id

dl
es

ex

P
/3

43
3/

08
/4

01
6

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

06
30

1

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
S

en
t 2

9.
06

.0
9

N
/A

 - 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

fo
rm

s 
ca

se
.

W
ar

d:
 H

at
ch

 E
nd

M
r J

oh
n 

G
oo

dw
in

P
in

ne
rw

oo
d 

C
ot

ta
ge

W
oo

dh
al

l R
oa

d
P

in
ne

r

C
en

tra
l

P
/4

06
0/

08
/4

01
7

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

06
59

5

D
E

TA
C

H
E

D
 O

U
TB

U
IL

D
IN

G
 T

O
 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 F
O

U
R

 G
A

R
A

G
E

S
 

S
en

t 0
8.

07
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

W
ar

d:
 P

in
ne

r

D
r. 

R
. D

e 
S

ilv
a

Fl
at

 2
96

 E
lm

sl
ei

gh
 A

ve
nu

e
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

3 
8H

Z

S
B

P
/0

48
2/

09
/4

01
9

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

05
50

2

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
S

en
t 0

7.
07

.0
9

N
/A

 - 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

fo
rm

s 
ca

se
.

W
ar

d:
 K

en
to

n 
W

es
t

M
r J

ay
m

an
 B

ad
ia

ni
2 

S
ta

tio
n 

R
oa

d
N

or
th

 H
ar

ro
w

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
2 

6A
F

M
L

P
/3

86
5/

08
/4

01
8

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

07
46

3

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 O

F 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 IN
TO

 T
W

O
 

D
W

E
LL

IN
G

H
O

U
S

E
S

S
en

t 1
0.

07
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

49



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k
N

R

P
ag

e 
12

 o
f 3

1

M
r A

nu
p 

V
ya

s
2 

Ju
nc

tio
n 

R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
H

A
1 

1N
L

W
ar

d:
 G

re
en

hi
ll

P
/4

00
2/

08
/4

02
0

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

10
76

01
0

G
L

R
E

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T 

TO
 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 S
IX

-S
TO

R
E

Y
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 T
O

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

 1
72

 
S

Q
.M

. O
F 

O
FF

IC
E

 S
P

A
C

E
 A

T 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 A

N
D

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

S
; E

IG
H

T 
FL

A
TS

 O
N

 
FO

U
R

 U
P

P
E

R
 F

LO
O

R
S

 W
IT

H
 

G
LA

ZE
D

 B
A

LC
O

N
IE

S
; R

O
O

F 
TE

R
R

A
C

E
; D

E
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
 O

F 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 T

W
O

-S
TO

R
E

Y
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 (R
E

S
ID

E
N

T 

S
en

t 1
5.

07
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

D
r M

an
ek

 P
at

el
10

 G
eo

rg
ia

n 
W

ay
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

1 
3L

F

W
ar

d;
 H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 

P
/0

50
9/

09
/4

02
1

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/
A

/0
9/

21
07

97
2

P
E

R
M

IT
 R

E
S

TR
IC

TE
D

)

N
E

W
 R

A
IL

IN
G

S
, W

A
LL

 A
N

D
 

G
A

TE
S

 T
O

 F
R

O
N

T 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 A

N
D

 B
R

IC
K

 
W

A
LL

S
 T

O
 S

ID
E

 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

IE
S

S
en

t 2
1.

07
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

H
ill

M
r K

an
w

ar
jit

 A
na

nd
 

6 
G

eo
rg

ia
n 

W
ay

 
H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ill
 

H
A

1 
3L

P
 

W
ar

d;
 H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ill

S
B

P
/0

65
3/

09
/4

02
2

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/
A

/0
9/

21
08

40
4

S
B

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 T

O
 R

O
O

F 
IN

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

N
G

E
N

LA
R

G
E

M
E

N
T 

O
F 

R
O

O
F 

A
N

D
 R

A
IS

E
D

 H
E

IG
H

T,
 A

N
D

 
R

O
O

F 
LI

G
H

TS
: T

W
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 

S
ID

E
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

; 2
 B

A
Y

 
W

IN
D

O
W

S
 O

N
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 

S
en

t 1
8.

07
.0

9

N
/A

 - 
H

ou
se

ho
ld

er
Fa

st
ra

ck
A

pp
ea

l

M
r R

oh
it 

S
ha

h
44

 J
el

lic
oe

 G
ar

de
ns

S
ta

nm
or

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

P
/0

50
3/

09
/4

02
3

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/
A

/0
9/

21
05

81
1

R
E

A
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
S

en
t 2

8.
07

.0
9

N
/A

 - 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

fo
rm

s 
ca

se
.

50



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

P
ag

e 
13

 o
f 3

1

M
as

a 
R

es
ta

ur
an

t
M

as
a 

R
es

ta
ur

an
t

24
 - 

26
 H

ea
ds

to
ne

 D
riv

e
W

ea
ld

st
on

e

W
ar

d:
 M

ar
lb

or
ou

gh

P
/1

03
1/

09
/4

02
4

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

08
75

6

A
J

IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

R
E

TR
A

C
TA

B
LE

 F
R

O
N

T 
C

A
N

O
P

Y
; P

R
O

V
IS

IO
N

 3
 

TA
B

LE
S

 W
IT

H
 6

 C
H

A
IR

S
 A

N
D

 
M

O
V

A
B

LE
 P

O
S

T-
A

N
D

-C
H

A
IN

 
E

N
C

LO
S

U
R

E
 T

O
 

FO
R

E
C

O
U

R
T 

O
F 

S
en

t 3
1.

07
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

M
r &

 M
rs

 R
 R

ai
72

 P
ot

te
r S

tre
et

P
in

ne
r

H
A

5 
3X

E

P
/0

12
4/

09
/4

02
5

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

10
65

29

R
E

S
TA

U
R

A
N

T

TW
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

, S
IN

G
LE

 
A

N
D

 T
W

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 R
E

A
R

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
 A

N
D

 F
R

O
N

T 
P

O
R

C
H

S
en

t 0
3.

08
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

W
ar

d:
 P

in
ne

r

M
r B

al
bi

r D
eo

l
46

 &
 4

8 
S

ta
tio

n 
R

oa
d

H
ar

ro
w

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
1 

2S
Q

W
ar

d:
 G

re
en

hi
ll

E
J

P
/0

71
4/

09
/4

02
7

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

10
80

17

G
L

C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
F 

U
S

E
 A

N
D

 
C

O
N

V
E

R
S

IO
N

 O
F 

48
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 
R

O
A

D
 F

R
O

M
 M

IX
E

D
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 (B

1)
/R

E
S

ID
E

N
TI

A
L 

(C
3)

 T
O

 F
O

R
M

 F
IV

E
 S

E
LF

-
C

O
N

TA
IN

E
D

 F
LA

TS
; P

A
R

T 
S

IN
G

LE
, P

A
R

T 
TW

O
-S

TO
R

E
Y

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 T
O

 N
O

. 4
8 

S
TA

TI
O

N
 R

O
A

D
; P

A
R

T 
S

IN
G

LE
 P

A
R

T 
TW

O
-S

TO
R

E
Y

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 T
O

 N
O

. 4
6 

S
TA

TI
O

N
 R

O
A

D
; E

X
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S

S
en

t 0
5.

08
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

M
r R

ob
er

t M
ill

er
15

 L
an

sd
ow

ne
 R

oa
d

S
ta

nm
or

e
H

A
7 

2R
X

W
ar

d:
 B

el
m

on
t

P
/0

87
3/

09
/4

02
8

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/D
/0

9/
21

09
19

7

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 A

N
D

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 F
R

O
N

T 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
S

en
t 0

3.
08

.0
9

N
/A

 - 
H

ou
se

ho
ld

er
A

pp
ea

l S
er

vi
ce

51



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

N
O

 C
U

R
R

E
N

T 
IN

Q
U

IR
Y

 C
A

S
E

S
 A

W
A

IT
IN

G
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N

P
ag

e 
14

 o
f 3

1

M
rs

 S
an

dy
 E

de
l

17
 L

an
sd

ow
ne

 R
oa

d
S

ta
nm

or
e

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
7 

2R
X

P
/0

87
4/

09
/4

02
9

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/D
/0

9/
21

09
24

7
S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 A
N

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 F

R
O

N
T 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
S

S
en

t 0
3.

08
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

A
pp

ea
l S

er
vi

ce

W
ar

d:
 B

el
m

on
t

M
r S

 S
an

gh
er

a
34

 - 
36

 C
am

br
id

ge
 

R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w

P
/0

82
5/

09
/4

03
1

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A

TW
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 T

O
 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 F
O

U
R

 F
LA

TS
 W

IT
H

 
R

A
M

P
 O

N
 F

R
O

N
T 

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
; N

E
W

 
S

en
t 1

4.
08

.0
9

N
/A

 - 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

fo
rm

s 
ca

se
.

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
2 

7L
D

/0
9/

21
09

14
6

V
E

H
IC

U
LA

R
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 A

N
D

 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
H

EA
R

IN
G

S
N

O
 C

U
R

R
E

N
T 

H
E

A
R

IN
G

 C
A

S
E

S
 A

W
A

IT
IN

G
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
IN

Q
U

IR
IE

S

52



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

A
pp

el
la

nt
/A

pp
ea

l
Lo

ca
tio

n/
P

ro
ce

du
re

LP
A

 R
ef

:
P

IN
S

 R
ef

:
P

la
nn

er
A

pp
ea

l D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

W
ar

d
D

ec
is

io
n

D
at

e
C

os
ts

N
ot

es

M
r M

 B
 J

an
an

i
57

 O
xf

or
d 

R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
H

A
1 

4J
H

P
/3

92
3/

07
/

38
61

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
08

/2
08

03
50

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 O

F 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 IN
TO

 T
W

O
 

S
E

LF
 C

O
N

TA
IN

E
D

 
R

E
S

ID
E

N
TI

A
L 

U
N

IT
S

; S
IN

G
LE

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

 R
E

A
R

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
.

H
ea

ds
to

ne
S

ou
th

D
is

m
is

se
d

15
.0

4.
09

M
r V

 N
ei

l
7 

V
el

de
ne

 W
ay

H
ar

ro
w

H
A

2 
9B

H

P
/1

62
9/

08
/

38
84

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

08
/2

08
43

85

S
B

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

R
O

N
T,

 
S

ID
E

 A
N

D
 R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 
TO

 F
O

R
M

 N
E

W
 D

W
E

LL
IN

G
; 

E
N

LA
R

G
E

D
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
; S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 T
O

 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 D

W
E

LL
IN

G

R
ox

bo
ur

ne
D

is
m

is
se

d
22

.0
4.

09

N
V

S
M

73
 H

in
de

s 
R

oa
d

H
ar

ro
w

H
A

1 
1S

L

P
/2

46
9/

08
/3

89
5

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

86
45

7

JB

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 O

F 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 IN
TO

 
TH

R
E

E
 S

E
LF

-C
O

N
TA

IN
E

D
 

FL
A

TS
; S

IN
G

LE
-S

TO
R

E
Y

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

; R
O

O
F 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 C

O
M

P
R

IS
IN

G
 

H
IP

 T
O

 G
A

B
LE

 A
N

D
 R

E
A

R
 

D
O

R
M

E
R

; E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 
A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

 (R
E

S
ID

E
N

T 
P

E
R

M
IT

 R
E

S
TR

IC
TE

D
)

G
re

en
hi

ll
A

llo
w

ed
27

.0
4.

09

M
s 

M
 T

ou
ss

ai
nt

20
 L

yn
w

oo
d 

C
lo

se
R

ay
ne

rs
 L

an
e

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
2 

9P
R

P
/2

40
4/

08
/3

90
6

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

87
95

7

E
J

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 &
 

R
E

A
R

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
R

ay
ne

rs
 L

an
e

A
llo

w
ed

15
.0

4.
09

P
ag

e 
15

 o
f 3

1

53



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

N
ev

ill
e 

&
 A

ng
el

a 
P

er
ei

ra
3 

G
re

en
 L

an
e 

C
ot

ta
ge

s 
G

re
en

 L
an

e
S

ta
nm

or
e

M
id

dl
es

ex

E
N

F/
02

63
/0

7
/P

/3
91

7

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/C
/0

8/
20

87
16

2

TH
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

O
F 

TW
O

 T
IM

B
E

R
 F

R
A

M
E

D
 

H
O

R
N

 S
TY

LE
 S

A
S

H
 

W
IN

D
O

W
S

 IN
 T

H
E

 F
R

O
N

T 
E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E

 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
 S

IT
U

A
TE

 O
N

 
TH

E
 L

A
N

D
 W

IT
H

 T
W

O
 

U
P

V
C

 C
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

W
IN

D
O

W
S

S
ta

nm
or

e
P

ar
k

D
is

m
is

se
d

03
.0

4.
09

B
y 

W
oo

d 
H

om
es

 
(S

ta
nm

or
e)

 L
TD

18
3 

W
hi

tc
hu

rc
h 

La
ne

E
dg

w
ar

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

8 
6Q

T

P
/1

61
8/

08
/3

90
9

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

87
39

6

N
R

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

R
O

N
T,

 
S

ID
E

 A
N

D
 R

E
A

R
, T

W
O

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

/ F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 S
ID

E
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
S

, R
E

A
R

 
D

O
R

M
E

R
S

, C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 T

O
 

FO
U

R
 F

LA
TS

 W
IT

H
 

E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 
A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

C
an

on
s

D
is

m
is

se
d

15
.0

4.
09

S
te

rli
ng

 E
st

at
es

69
 S

pe
nc

er
 R

oa
d

H
ar

ro
w

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
3 

7A
N

P
/2

23
9/

08
/3

92
0

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

85
96

9

K
R

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 O

F 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 IN
TO

 
TH

R
E

E
 S

E
LF

-C
O

N
TA

IN
E

D
 

FL
A

TS
; S

IN
G

LE
-S

TO
R

E
Y

 S
ID

E
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
; E

X
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 (R

E
S

ID
E

N
T 

P
E

R
M

IT
 R

E
S

TR
IC

TE
D

) 

W
ea

ld
st

on
e

A
llo

w
ed

24
.0

4.
09

pa
rti

al
 c

os
t 

aw
ar

de
d 

to
 

ap
pe

lla
nt

.

M
r P

 P
at

el
1 

H
ill

fie
ld

 C
lo

se
H

ar
ro

w
H

A
2 

6A
Z

P
/0

55
9/

08
/3

89
6

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

86
73

5

G
L

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 T
O

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

H
ea

ds
to

ne
S

ou
th

A
llo

w
ed

06
.0

4.
09

P
ag

e 
16

 o
f 3

1

54



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

H
at

ch
 E

nd
 L

aw
n 

Te
nn

is
 

C
om

pa
ny

 L
TD

20
 C

lo
na

rd
 W

ay
H

at
ch

 E
nd

P
in

ne
r

P
/1

94
3/

08
/3

92
2

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

90
07

2

G
L

IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FL
O

O
D

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 T
O

 C
O

U
R

TS
 

1 
A

N
D

 4
H

at
ch

 E
nd

A
llo

w
ed

01
.0

5.
09

M
r D

 R
ob

er
ts

14
 S

eq
uo

ia
 P

ar
k 

P
in

ne
r

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
5 

4B
S

P
/2

81
3/

08
/3

92
4

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

90
35

6

JB

S
IN

G
LE

/T
W

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 S
ID

E
 

TO
 R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

H
at

ch
 E

nd
A

llo
w

ed
01

.0
5.

09

M
r J

ay
 V

an
dr

a
55

 P
ai

ne
s 

La
ne

P
in

ne
r

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
5 

3B
X

P
/2

98
7/

08
/3

92
5

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

89
79

4

E
J

D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

B
U

N
G

A
LO

W
 

A
N

D
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
TW

O
-

S
TO

R
E

Y
 D

E
TA

C
H

E
D

 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
 W

IT
H

 H
A

B
IT

A
B

LE
 

R
O

O
FS

P
A

C
E

P
in

ne
r

D
is

m
is

se
d

30
.0

4.
09

M
r M

uk
es

h 
P

at
el

B
el

le
vu

e
N

ug
en

ts
 P

ar
k

P
in

ne
r

M
id

dl
es

ex

P
/2

07
0/

08
/3

90
5

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/
A

/0
8/

20
87

44
3

G
L

D
E

TA
C

H
E

D
 T

W
O

-S
TO

R
E

Y
 

D
W

E
LL

IN
G

 H
O

U
S

E
; 

D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 
H

O
U

S
E

, N
E

W
 V

E
H

IC
U

LA
R

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 A

N
D

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

H
at

ch
 E

nd
A

llo
w

ed
01

.0
5.

09

M
r J

oh
n 

V
ar

ga
s

3 
M

ea
do

w
 V

ie
w

H
ar

ro
w

M
id

dl
es

ex

P
/2

56
6/

08
/3

91
3

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

89
20

3

S
M

c

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 

O
U

TB
U

IL
D

IN
G

 IN
 R

E
A

R
 

G
A

R
D

E
N

H
ar

ro
w

 o
n 

th
e 

H
ill

D
is

m
is

se
d

28
.0

5.
09

P
ag

e 
17

 o
f 3

1

55



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

S
G

W
 E

 B
la

ck
 L

td
21

 C
or

bi
ns

 L
an

e
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

2 
8E

L

P
/2

95
4/

08
/3

91
8

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

89
14

6

S
B

R
E

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T 

TO
 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 N
IN

E
 F

LA
TS

 IN
 

TW
O

 x
 T

W
O

/T
H

R
E

E
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
B

LO
C

K
S

 W
IT

H
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 A

N
D

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 F

R
O

M
 M

E
A

D
O

W
 

G
A

TE

R
ox

et
h

A
llo

w
ed

01
.0

5.
09

M
r J

 D
on

ov
an

58
/6

0 
N

ib
th

w
ai

te
 R

oa
d

H
ar

ro
w

M
id

dl
es

ex

P
/1

98
3/

08
/3

93
4

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

93
77

1

G
L

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 O

F 
TW

O
 

D
W

E
LL

IN
G

 H
O

U
S

E
S

 T
O

 S
IX

 
FL

A
TS

; A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 T

O
 

R
O

O
F 

TO
 F

O
R

M
 E

N
D

 G
A

B
LE

S
A

N
D

 R
E

A
R

 D
O

R
M

E
R

S
; 

S
IN

G
LE

 A
N

D
 T

W
O

-S
TO

R
E

Y
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
S

 T
O

 B
O

TH
 

P
R

O
P

E
R

TI
E

S
; F

O
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 

O
F 

N
E

W
 V

E
H

IC
U

LA
R

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 
TO

 H
A

M
IL

TO
N

 R
O

A
D

; 1
.8

M
 

H
IG

H
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 F

E
N

C
E

 
W

IT
H

 S
LI

D
IN

G
 G

A
TE

; E

M
ar

lb
or

ou
gh

D
is

m
is

se
d

22
.0

5.
09

M
r M

/S
 D

ilh
ar

, 
R

ee
na

/S
ap

na
/R

ia
26

4-
26

6 
N

or
th

ol
t R

oa
d

S
ou

th
 H

ar
ro

w
H

A
3 

0Q
X

(W
ar

d:
 R

ox
et

h)

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

93
96

1

P
/2

04
5/

08
/3

93
8

H
G

TW
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 T

O
 F

O
R

M
 S

H
O

P
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
S

, C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 

R
E

A
R

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

 O
N

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 A

N
D

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
 T

O
 B

O
TH

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 F
LA

TS
; E

X
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S

R
ox

et
h

D
is

m
is

se
d

07
.0

5.
09

M
r &

 M
rs

 C
ho

ud
hr

y
Th

e 
B

ea
nz

83
B

 H
in

de
s 

R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
H

A
1 

1S
Q

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

94
62

2

P
/2

33
4/

08
/3

94
0

S
IN

G
LE

, F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 A
N

D
 

TW
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
; E

X
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 (R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

G
re

en
hi

ll
A

llo
w

ed
08

.0
5.

09

P
ag

e 
18

 o
f 3

1

56



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

M
R

E

B
an

km
ac

hi
ne

 L
td

 
6 

C
an

on
s 

C
or

ne
r

E
dg

w
ar

e
H

A
8 

8A
E

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

94
41

8

P
/1

30
4/

08
/3

94
2

A
TM

 O
N

 S
H

O
P

 F
R

O
N

TA
G

E
C

an
on

s
A

llo
w

ed
14

.0
5.

09

M
r D

ej
o 

A
bo

la
de

17
4 

E
xe

te
r R

oa
d

R
ay

ne
rs

 L
an

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

2 
9P

J

S
G

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

94
10

7

P
/2

38
4/

08
/3

94
1

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

R
O

N
T 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
; E

X
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 A

N
D

 
C

O
N

V
E

R
S

IO
N

 T
O

 T
W

O
 

FL
A

TS
 A

N
D

 N
E

W
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 
A

C
C

E
S

S

R
ay

ne
rs

 L
an

e
D

is
m

is
se

d
05

.0
5.

09

M
r P

an
ka

j K
uk

la
rn

i
15

 F
ai

rh
ol

m
e 

R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

1 
2T

L

S
B

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

09
46

47

P
/2

73
6/

08
/3

94
3

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 O

F 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 IN
TO

 T
W

O
 

S
E

LF
-C

O
N

TA
IN

E
D

 F
LA

TS
 

(R
E

S
ID

E
N

T 
P

E
R

M
IT

 
R

E
S

TR
IC

TE
D

)

G
re

en
hi

ll
D

is
m

is
se

d
14

.0
5.

09

M
oh

an
 V

ek
ar

ia
64

C
 C

ha
nd

os
 C

re
sc

en
t 

E
dg

w
ar

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

8 
6H

L

G
L

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

95
14

2

P
/2

96
8/

08
/3

94
4

FO
D

R
E

A
R

 D
O

R
M

E
R

 A
N

D
 

E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 
A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

 T
O

 
FL

A
T 

B
; F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 S

ID
E

 
TO

 R
E

A
R

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 T

O
 

FL
A

T 
C

 T
O

 F
O

R
M

 D
W

E
LL

IN
G

 
H

O
U

S
E

E
dg

w
ar

e
D

is
m

is
se

d
08

.0
6.

09

M
r S

 J
ad

un
an

da
n

11
 H

er
ita

ge
 V

ie
w

H
ar

ro
w

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
1 

3T
N

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

95
24

1

P
/2

33
8/

08
/3

94
5

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

H
ar

ro
w

 o
n 

th
e 

H
ill

D
is

m
is

se
d

03
.0

6.
09

P
ag

e 
19

 o
f 3

1

57



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

H

D
W

E
LL

IN
G

H
O

U
S

E

P
ag

e 
20

 o
f 3

1

M
r M

ic
ha

el
 P

ot
ts

La
nd

 a
t r

ea
r o

f L
au

re
l 

C
ot

ta
ge

C
hu

rc
h 

La
ne

P
in

ne
r

H
A

5 
3A

B

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

95
00

0

P
/2

72
4/

08
/3

94
8

S
B

O
U

TL
IN

E
 A

P
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

: (
A

LL
 

M
A

TT
E

R
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
D

) 
S

IN
G

LE
 A

N
D

 T
W

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
D

E
TA

C
H

E
D

 D
W

E
LL

IN
G

 
H

O
U

S
E

 W
IT

H
 

A
C

C
O

M
M

O
D

A
TI

O
N

 IN
 

R
O

O
FS

P
A

C
E

; I
N

TE
G

R
A

L 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 A

N
D

 O
FF

 S
TR

E
E

T 

P
in

ne
r

A
llo

w
ed

05
.0

6.
09

H
ar

ro
w

 S
ch

oo
l

H
ar

ro
w

 S
ch

oo
l

P
or

lo
ck

 A
ve

nu
e

H
ar

ro
w

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

96
49

7

P
/3

41
6/

08
/3

95
0

P
A

R
K

IN
G

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

O
F 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 
1.

4m
 H

IG
H

 T
IM

B
E

R
 

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 F
E

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 1

.9
5m

 H
IG

H
 

B
LA

C
K

 M
E

TA
L 

P
A

LI
S

A
D

E
 

FE
N

C
E

 A
LO

N
G

 P
O

R
LO

C
K

 

H
ar

ro
w

 o
n 

th
e 

H
ill

A
llo

w
ed

19
.0

5.
09

M
s 

M
ar

ci
a 

C
la

rk
e

24
 W

oo
d 

E
nd

 R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

S
M

c
A

P
P

/M
54

50
/A

/
09

/2
09

68
57

P
/2

62
0/

08
/3

95
1

A
V

E
N

U
E

R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
S

IN
G

LE
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 T
O

 R
E

A
R

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

; D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

G
A

R
A

G
E

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

i
D

is
m

is
se

d
08

.0
6.

09

M
r S

un
il 

Ja
kh

ar
ia

63
 K

en
m

or
e 

A
ve

nu
e

K
en

to
n

H
ar

ro
w

H
A

3 
8P

A

H
G

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

97
14

6

P
/3

41
3/

08
/3

95
4

N
R

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

R
O

N
T,

 
S

IN
G

LE
/T

W
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 
A

N
D

 R
E

A
R

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
, 

E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 
A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

 
IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

A
M

P
 

A
T 

FR
O

N
T.

 C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 T

O
 

TW
O

 F
LA

TS
 A

N
D

 A
TT

A
C

H
E

D
 

K
en

to
n 

W
es

t
D

is
m

is
se

d
26

.0
5.

09

58



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

E
J

P
ag

e 
21

 o
f 3

1

M
r D

 A
ltm

an
H

ea
th

 L
od

ge
Ta

ng
le

w
oo

d 
C

lo
se

S
ta

nm
or

e
H

A
7 

3J
A

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

96
65

7

P
/1

78
1/

08
/3

95
5

S
IN

G
LE

/T
W

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 S
ID

E
 

A
N

D
 S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 R
E

A
R

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

, W
IT

H
 L

O
W

E
R

 
P

A
TI

O
, R

O
O

F 
TE

R
R

A
C

E
, 

E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 
A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

S
ta

nm
or

e
P

ar
k

D
is

m
is

se
d

26
.0

5.
09

M
r S

an
ja

y 
B

ud
hd

eo
10

9 
H

er
ga

 R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
H

A
3 

5A
U

N
R

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

97
56

4

P
/3

07
8/

08
/3

95
6

C
O

N
TI

N
U

E
D

 U
S

E
 O

F 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 A
S

 T
W

O
 

FL
A

TS
M

ar
lb

or
ou

gh
A

llo
w

ed
05

.0
6.

09

M
r S

un
ja

y 
B

ud
hd

eo
40

 B
ed

fo
rd

 R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

1 
4L

Z

JB

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

97
56

2

P
/3

08
0/

08
/3

95
7

S
G

C
O

N
TI

N
U

E
D

 U
S

E
 O

F 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 A
S

 T
W

O
 

FL
A

TS

H
ea

ds
to

ne
S

ou
th

D
is

m
is

se
d

08
.0

6.
09

M
r S

ha
ile

sh
 T

el
i

32
 - 

32
A

 S
tre

at
fie

ld
 

R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

3 
9B

S

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

97
30

6

P
/3

01
5/

08
/3

95
9

FO
D

R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
D

E
TA

C
H

E
D

 
O

U
TB

U
IL

D
IN

G
 IN

 E
A

C
H

 R
E

A
R

 
G

A
R

D
E

N
 O

F 
32

 A
N

D
 3

2A
 

S
TR

E
A

TF
IE

LD
 R

O
A

D

Q
ue

en
sb

ur
y

P
ar

t A
llo

w
ed

14
.0

5.
09

D
r D

ili
p 

P
at

el
31

 C
uc

ko
o 

H
ill

 D
riv

e
P

in
ne

r
M

id
dl

es
ex

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

97
12

7

P
/2

19
9/

08
/3

96
0

R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
FR

O
N

T 
P

O
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

P
in

ne
r S

ou
th

P
ar

t A
llo

w
ed

09
.0

6.
09

59



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

P
ag

e 
22

 o
f 3

1

D
r R

 D
e 

S
ilv

a
Fl

at
 3

96
 E

lm
sl

ei
gh

 A
ve

nu
e

H
ar

ro
w

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

09
83

64

P
/3

84
9/

08
/3

96
1

R
E

A
R

 D
O

R
M

E
R

 A
N

D
 

R
O

O
FL

IG
H

T 
IN

 T
H

E
 F

R
O

N
T 

R
O

O
FS

LO
P

E
K

en
to

n 
W

es
t

D
is

m
is

se
d

26
.0

5.
09

M
r. 

V
. P

au
49

 R
oy

st
on

 P
ar

k 
R

oa
d

H
at

ch
 E

nd
H

A
5 

4A
B

M
L

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

09
85

10

P
/1

72
2/

08
/3

96
3

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 A

N
D

 F
R

O
N

T 
P

O
R

C
H

H
at

ch
 E

nd
A

llo
w

ed
27

.0
4.

09

M
rs

 M
. H

al
lia

na
n

73
 P

ee
l R

oa
d

W
ea

ld
st

on
e

M
id

dl
es

ex

K
R

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

09
82

22

P
/3

79
5/

08
/3

96
4

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 O

F 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 IN
TO

 T
W

O
 

FL
A

TS
M

ar
lb

or
ou

gh
D

is
m

is
se

d
09

.0
6.

09

M
r J

 M
ar

tin
1 

C
um

be
rla

nd
 R

oa
d

H
ar

ro
w

 H
A

1 
4P

H

LM

P
/3

62
0/

08
/

39
69

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

R
O

N
T 

A
N

D
 

S
ID

E
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

; 
A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

 T
O

 R
O

O
F 

TO
 

FO
R

M
 E

N
D

 G
A

B
LE

 A
N

D
 R

E
A

R
 

D
O

R
M

E
R

; E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 

H
ea

ds
to

ne
S

ou
th

D
is

m
is

se
d

03
.0

6.
09

H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

Fa
st

ra
ck

 P
ilo

t 
A

pp
ea

l

A
qu

a 
R

oo
fin

g
Th

e 
O

ld
 B

ak
er

y
G

ra
ng

e 
C

ou
rt

G
ra

ng
e 

G
ar

de
ns

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

9
77

57

P
/3

13
5/

08
/3

96
2

S
B

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S

FI
R

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 O
V

E
R

 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 O

FF
IC

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

W
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
; F

R
O

N
T 

D
O

R
M

E
R

S
 X

 2
; E

X
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 T

O
 A

D
JA

C
E

N
T 

G
A

R
A

G
E

S
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

E
D

 
U

S
E

 A
S

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L 
S

TO
R

A
G

E
 (A

M
E

N
D

E
D

 P
LA

N
S

)

P
in

ne
r

A
llo

w
ed

10
.0

6.
09

60



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

(W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k)
N

R

P
ag

e 
23

 o
f 3

1

M
r A

 F
az

al
68

 P
in

ne
r P

ar
k 

A
ve

nu
e

H
ar

ro
w

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
2 

6L
F

P
/3

38
0/

08
/3

95
3

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

96
81

0

S
G

TW
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 

D
W

E
LL

IN
G

H
O

U
S

E
A

TT
A

C
H

E
D

 T
O

 6
8 

P
IN

N
E

R
 

P
A

R
K

 A
V

E
N

U
E

; 2
.1

M
 H

IG
H

 
S

ID
E

 A
N

D
 R

E
A

R
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 

FE
N

C
E

S
; N

E
W

 V
E

H
IC

U
LA

R
 

A
C

C
E

S
S

 (O
FF

 H
O

LM
W

O
O

D
 

C
LO

S
E

) T
O

 A
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 

S
P

A
C

E
 F

O
R

 6
8 

P
IN

N
E

R
 P

A
R

K
 

A
V

E
N

U
E

; R
E

A
R

 P
A

TI
O

 T
O

 

H
ea

ds
to

ne
N

or
th

A
llo

w
ed

10
.0

6.
09

Lo
nd

on
 U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
an

d 
P

ar
kr

id
ge

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

Fo
rm

er
 T

ra
vi

s 
P

er
ki

ns
19

 P
in

ne
r R

oa
d

H
ar

ro
w

(W
ar

d:
 H

ea
ds

to
ne

 
S

ou
th

)

P
/0

59
6/

08
/3

90
4

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

87
87

5

D
C

N
E

W
 H

O
U

S
E

R
E

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T 

O
F 

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
 Y

A
R

D
: N

IN
E

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

C
O

M
P

R
IS

IN
G

 A
 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 
C

A
FÉ

/R
E

S
TU

R
A

N
T 

(C
LA

S
S

 A
3 

U
S

E
), 

34
58

 S
Q

M
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 

FL
O

O
R

 S
A

IN
B

U
R

Y
'S

 F
O

O
D

 
S

TO
R

E
 (C

LA
S

S
 A

1 
U

S
E

) W
IT

H
 

22
0 

R
E

TA
IL

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S

, 
14

6 
FL

A
TS

 IN
 F

O
U

R
 T

O
 S

IX
 

H
ea

ds
to

ne
S

ou
th

A
llo

w
ed

11
.0

6.
09

M
r &

 M
rs

 A
m

in
of

f
12

 W
in

sc
om

be
 W

ay
S

ta
nm

or
e

H
A

7 
3A

U

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/
09

/2
09

61
48

P
/3

72
2/

08
/3

94
6

S
TO

R
E

Y
S

 A
B

O
V

E
 e

tc

TW
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

, S
IN

G
LE

 
A

N
D

 T
W

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 R
E

A
R

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
 W

IT
H

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 J
U

LI
E

T 
B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 A

T 
R

E
A

R

S
ta

nm
or

e
P

ar
k

A
llo

w
ed

11
.0

6.
09

61



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

N
R

P
ag

e 
24

 o
f 3

1

M
r &

 M
rs

 G
or

em
sa

nd
u

85
A

 W
hi

tc
hu

rc
h 

La
ne

E
dg

w
ar

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

E
N

F/
95

6/
05

/P
/3

89
9

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/C
/0

8/
20

85
22

5

E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T 

A
P

P
E

A
L:

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
C

an
on

s
D

is
m

is
se

d
17

.0
6.

09
Fu

ll 
C

os
t 

aw
ar

d 
to

 L
P

A

M
r R

 K
ar

ia
'T

ur
f H

ill
s'

P
rio

ry
 C

lo
se

S
ta

nm
or

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

S
S

B

P
/1

45
1/

08
/3

88
1

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

08
/2

08
36

36

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

S
IN

G
LE

/T
W

O
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 H

O
U

S
E

 W
IT

H
 

R
O

O
M

S
 IN

 F
R

O
N

T 
R

O
O

FS
P

A
C

E

S
ta

nm
or

e
P

ar
k

D
is

m
is

se
d

30
.0

6.
09

(W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k)

M
s 

R
ut

h 
C

hi
gw

ad
a-

B
ai

le
y

37
 N

el
so

n 
R

oa
d

S
ta

nm
or

e
H

A
7 

4E
S

M
L

P
/2

23
2/

08
/

39
66

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

9
85

36

C
O

N
TI

N
U

E
D

 U
S

E
 O

F 
FO

R
M

E
R

 D
W

E
LL

IN
G

 H
O

U
S

E
 

A
S

 T
H

R
E

E
 F

LA
TS

, 
R

E
TE

N
TI

O
N

 O
F 

S
IN

G
LE

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

 R
E

A
R

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N

S
ta

nm
or

e
P

ar
k

P
ar

t A
llo

w
ed

25
.0

6.
09

M
r M

 A
kh

ta
r

K
no

ll 
H

ou
se

W
ar

re
n 

La
ne

S
ta

nm
or

e

N
R

P
/2

67
0/

08
/3

91
6

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

89
45

9

D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
 H

O
U

S
E

 A
N

D
 

S
TA

B
LE

 B
LO

C
K

, 
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
TW

O
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 D

W
E

LL
IN

G
 H

O
U

S
E

C
an

on
s

D
is

m
is

se
d

30
.0

6.
09

62



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

R
E

S
TR

IC
TE

D
)

P
ag

e 
25

 o
f 3

1

M
r M

ar
k 

S
ki

nn
er

95
 R

ox
et

h 
G

re
en

 
A

ve
nu

e
S

ou
th

 H
ar

ro
w

P
/2

64
2/

08
/

39
65

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

97
61

2

FI
R

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 F
R

O
N

T 
TO

 
S

ID
E

 A
N

D
 S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 T
O

 F
O

R
M

 
TW

O
 F

LA
TS

 W
IT

H
 R

E
A

R
 

D
O

R
M

E
R

 A
N

D
 E

X
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 A

N
D

 R
O

O
F 

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 T

O
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 

R
ox

bo
ur

ne
D

is
m

is
se

d
22

.0
6.

09

M
rs

 J
 K

 B
oc

a
34

 S
ha

fte
sb

ur
y 

A
ve

nu
e

S
ou

th
 H

ar
ro

w
H

A
2 

0P
N

O
H

P
/3

53
5/

08
/

39
74

H
O

U
S

E

C
O

N
TI

N
U

E
D

 U
S

E
 O

F 
S

ID
E

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 A
S

 S
TU

D
IO

 F
LA

T
H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ill
D

is
m

is
se

d
26

.0
6.

09

D
r R

 D
e 

S
ilv

a
Fl

at
 2

96
 E

lm
sl

ei
gh

 A
ve

nu
e

H
ar

ro
w

 H
A

3 
8H

Z
P

/3
84

4/
08

/
39

71
S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 R
E

A
R

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

K
en

to
n 

W
es

t
D

is
m

is
se

d
22

.0
6.

09

D
r R

 D
e 

S
ilv

a
Fl

at
 4

96
 E

lm
sl

ei
gh

 A
ve

nu
e

H
ar

ro
w

 H
A

3 
8H

Z
P

/3
85

1/
08

/
39

72

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 T

O
 R

O
O

F 
TO

 
FO

R
M

 E
N

D
 G

A
B

LE
 A

N
D

 R
E

A
R

 
D

O
R

M
E

R
 A

N
D

 F
R

O
N

T 
K

en
to

n 
W

es
t

D
is

m
is

se
d

22
.0

6.
09

Fr
ui

tit
io

n 
P

ro
pe

rti
es

Fo
rm

er
 C

as
e 

is
 A

lte
re

d 
P

ub
lic

 H
ou

se
74

 H
ig

h 
S

tre
et

W
ea

ld
st

on
e

H
A

3 
7A

F

(W
ar

d:
 W

ea
ld

st
on

e)

P
/1

67
3/

08
/3

91
0

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

88
43

5

R
an

sf
or

d 
S

te
w

ar
t

R
O

O
FL

IG
H

T

R
E

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T 

TO
 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 2
4 

FL
A

TS
 IN

 3
 

S
E

P
A

R
A

TE
 B

LO
C

K
S

 
R

A
N

G
IN

G
 B

E
TW

E
E

N
 4

 A
N

D
 6

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

S
 IN

 H
E

IG
H

T;
 3

52
 

S
Q

U
A

R
E

 M
E

TR
E

S
 O

F 
R

E
TA

IL
 

FL
O

O
R

 S
P

A
C

E
 (U

S
E

 C
LA

S
S

 
A

1)
 A

T 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 

LE
V

E
L 

(R
E

S
ID

E
N

T 
P

E
R

M
IT

 

W
ea

ld
st

on
e

D
is

m
is

se
d

11
.0

5.
09

63



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

(W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k)
R

D

P
ag

e 
26

 o
f 3

1

M
r &

 M
rs

 P
ar

ne
ll

La
nd

 r/
o 

La
ur

es
to

n 
P

ar
k 

D
riv

e 
an

d
10

6 
U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d

H
ar

ro
w

 W
ea

ld

P
/1

21
7/

08
39

08

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

88
11

3

D
E

TA
C

H
E

D
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 A
N

D
 

D
E

TA
C

H
E

D
 D

O
U

B
LE

 
G

A
R

A
G

E
; D

E
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
 O

F 
H

ar
ro

w
 W

ea
ld

A
llo

w
ed

02
.0

6.
09

M
 H

us
sa

in
S

id
e 

of
 4

0 
S

pe
nc

er
 

R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
 W

ea
ld

H
A

3 
7A

N

G
L

P
/1

95
1/

08
/3

92
3

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

08
/2

09
03

97

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 G
A

R
A

G
E

R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
S

IN
G

LE
/T

W
O

-
S

TO
R

E
Y

 S
ID

E
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 
P

R
O

V
ID

IN
G

 A
N

 A
TT

A
C

H
E

D
 

D
W

E
LL

IN
G

 H
O

U
S

E
; U

S
E

 O
F 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 H
O

U
S

E
 A

S
 T

W
O

 
FL

A
TS

; S
IN

G
LE

-S
TO

R
E

Y
 

H
ar

ro
w

 W
ea

ld
A

llo
w

ed
13

.0
5.

09

M
r P

hi
l S

m
ith

10
 D

ea
rn

e 
C

lo
se

S
ta

nm
or

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

G
L

P
/1

38
4/

08
/3

93
2

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

91
87

0

R
E

A
R

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

R
O

N
T 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 T

O
 A

TT
A

C
H

E
D

 
S

ID
E

 G
A

R
A

G
E

.

S
ta

nm
or

e
P

ar
k

A
llo

w
ed

13
.0

5.
09

64



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

JU
L-

SE
P 

20
09

A
pp

el
la

nt
/A

pp
ea

l
Lo

ca
tio

n/
P

ro
ce

du
re

LP
A

 R
ef

:
P

IN
S

 R
ef

:
P

la
nn

er
A

pp
ea

l D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

W
ar

d
D

ec
is

io
n

D
at

e
C

os
ts

N
ot

es

M
r P

et
er

 M
oe

2 
C

he
st

nu
t D

riv
e

P
in

ne
r H

A
5 

1L
Y

P
/2

62
7/

08
/

39
75

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9
/2

10
02

52

M
T

R
O

O
F 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
S

 T
O

 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 H

A
B

IT
A

B
LE

 R
O

O
F 

S
P

A
C

E
 IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 R

A
IS

IN
G

 
O

F 
R

ID
G

E
 H

E
IG

H
T,

 
P

R
O

JE
C

TI
N

G
 R

E
A

R
 G

A
B

LE
, 

S
ID

E
 G

A
B

LE
S

 A
N

D
 A

 F
R

O
N

T 
D

O
R

M
E

R
, E

X
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S

P
in

ne
r S

ou
th

D
is

m
is

se
d

07
.0

7.
09

M
r A

nd
re

w
 D

ob
in

so
n

32
 L

at
im

er
 G

ar
de

ns
P

in
ne

r H
A

5 
3R

A
 

P
/3

27
5/

08
/

39
76

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

09
85

02

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

W
IN

D
O

W
S

 
O

N
 F

R
O

N
T 

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
P

in
ne

r
D

is
m

is
se

d
07

.0
7.

09

M
r R

oh
it 

S
ha

h
44

 J
el

lic
oe

 G
ar

de
ns

S
ta

nm
or

e 
H

A
7 

3N
S

W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k

P
/3

94
7/

08
39

73

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

98
93

8

N
R

FI
R

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 R
E

A
R

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
ta

nm
or

e
P

ar
k

D
is

m
is

se
d

08
.0

7.
09

M
r P

hi
lli

p 
S

ca
lz

o
11

0 
C

ol
le

ge
 H

ill
 R

oa
d

H
ar

ro
w

 W
ea

ld
H

A
3 

7D
A

P
/2

91
9/

08
/

39
67

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

09
74

53

R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

E
A

R
 P

A
TI

O
 

A
N

D
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 F

E
N

C
E

H
ar

ro
w

 W
ea

ld
D

is
m

is
se

d
09

.0
7.

09

P
ag

e 
27

 o
f 3

1

65



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

JU
L-

SE
P 

20
09

M
r S

te
ph

en
 F

os
te

r
7 

R
os

e 
G

ar
de

n 
C

lo
se

E
dg

w
ar

e 
H

A
8 

7R
F

P
/3

34
0/

08
/

39
77

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

10
00

99

FO
D

S
IN

G
LE

 / 
TW

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 S
ID

E
 

TO
 R

E
A

R
 A

N
D

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
; F

R
O

N
T 

A
N

D
 R

E
A

R
 D

O
R

M
E

R
; 

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 O

F 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 

IN
TO

 H
A

B
IT

A
B

LE
 R

O
O

M
 

W
IT

H
 A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

 T
O

 
FR

O
N

T 
E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 
IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 C

A
N

O
P

Y

C
an

on
s

D
is

m
is

se
d

10
.0

7.
09

M
 H

 V
an

ar
ka

di
e

4 
E

as
tc

ot
e 

La
ne

S
ou

th
 H

ar
ro

w
H

A
2 

8B
P

P
/0

37
2/

08
/3

92
1

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/X
/2

08
72

61

C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

: U
S

E
 O

F 
P

A
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 O

F 
TH

E
 H

O
U

S
E

 A
S

 A
 

S
O

LI
C

IT
O

R
S

 O
FF

IC
E

R
ox

bo
ur

ne
D

is
m

is
se

d
13

.0
7.

09

M
r A

no
op

 U
na

dk
at

50
 W

yc
hw

oo
d 

A
ve

nu
e

E
dg

w
ar

e 
H

A
8 

6T
H

P
/2

48
8/

08
/

39
70

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

09
95

42

D
E

TA
C

H
E

D
 T

H
R

E
E

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 

D
W

E
LL

IN
G

H
O

U
S

E
 W

IT
H

 
B

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
C

an
on

s
D

is
m

is
se

d
14

.0
7.

09

M
r &

 M
rs

 S
tu

ar
t T

ra
ill

30
 L

ak
e 

V
ie

w
E

dg
w

ar
e

M
id

dl
es

ex

P
/3

33
2/

08
/3

98
1

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

10
15

74

S
IN

G
LE

/T
W

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 S
ID

E
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
, S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

C
an

on
s

A
llo

w
ed

14
.0

7.
09

P
ag

e 
28

 o
f 3

1

66



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

JU
L-

SE
P 

20
09

M
r H

 C
ar

ol
an

1 
Ta

lb
ot

 R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
 H

A
3 

7Q
Q

P
/2

11
1/

08
/

39
68

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

09
90

55

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 O

F 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 IN
TO

 T
W

O
 

FL
A

TS
; T

W
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

; P
A

R
T 

S
IN

G
LE

 
P

A
R

T 
TW

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 R
E

A
R

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

; S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 

FR
O

N
T 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N

M
ar

lb
or

ou
gh

D
is

m
is

se
d

15
.0

7.
09

M
r G

er
ar

d 
D

oy
le

54
 C

an
on

s 
D

riv
e

E
dg

w
ar

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

P
/0

21
2/

09
/3

99
1

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

04
18

7

E
as

t

R
E

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 O
F 

P
A

R
T 

O
F 

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 W
A

LL
 F

R
O

N
TI

N
G

 
D

U
K

E
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 A
N

D
 G

A
TE

S
C

an
on

s
D

is
m

is
se

d
31

.0
7.

09

M
s 

M
ar

th
a 

H
yl

an
d

1A
 M

in
eh

ea
d 

R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

2 
9D

W

P
/2

81
7/

08
/3

99
0

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/2

10
33

38

S
M

c

R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
S

IN
G

LE
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

C
O

N
S

E
R

V
A

TO
R

Y
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

R
ox

bo
ur

ne
D

is
m

is
se

d
13

.0
8.

09

M
r K

ev
in

 G
en

try
58

 R
ox

bo
ro

ug
h 

R
oa

d 
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

P
/3

09
9/

08
/3

98
8

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

03
11

7

LM
c

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 T
O

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 
IN

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

N
G

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 
G

re
en

hi
ll

A
llo

w
ed

13
.0

8.
09

P
ag

e 
29

 o
f 3

1

67



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

JU
L-

SE
P 

20
09

M
r K

en
 P

op
at

33
 D

en
ni

s 
La

ne
S

ta
nm

or
e 

H
A

7 
4J

S

P
/3

26
1/

08
/

39
79

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

10
10

59

G
C

D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

,
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
TW

O
/T

H
R

E
E

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

 D
W

E
LL

IN
G

H
O

U
S

E
 

W
IT

H
 P

A
R

T 
B

A
S

E
M

E
N

T,
 

IN
TE

G
R

A
L 

G
A

R
A

G
E

 A
N

D
 

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

P
R

O
JE

C
TI

O
N

S
ta

nm
or

e
P

ar
k

D
is

m
is

se
d

13
.0

8.
09

M
rs

 E
m

m
a 

S
im

on
s

17
 W

in
sc

om
be

 W
ay

S
ta

nm
or

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

P
/3

35
0/

08
/3

98
9

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

03
55

9

E
as

t

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
S

ta
nm

or
e

P
ar

k
A

llo
w

ed
13

.0
8.

09

M
r K

 S
ab

ar
at

na
m

B
ot

w
el

l C
ou

rt
11

8 
H

ea
ds

to
ne

 R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

P
/3

84
5/

08
/3

98
4

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

02
71

6

G
L

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TW

O
 F

LA
TS

 
W

IT
H

IN
 M

A
N

S
A

R
D

 R
O

O
F 

S
P

A
C

E
 T

O
G

E
TH

E
R

 W
IT

H
 

R
O

O
F 

LI
G

H
TS

 T
O

 F
R

O
N

T 
A

N
D

 R
E

A
R

 R
O

O
FS

LO
P

E
S

G
re

en
hi

ll
D

is
m

is
se

d
17

.0
8.

09

M
r K

 S
ha

h
Th

e 
W

hi
te

 H
ou

se
H

ill
si

de
 R

oa
d

P
in

ne
r

H
A

5 
3Y

J

P
/0

24
1/

09
/4

00
2

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

05
19

1

S
B

S
IN

G
LE

 A
N

D
 T

W
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 

FR
O

N
T 

A
N

D
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
S

; S
IN

G
LE

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

 S
ID

E
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

; 
E

X
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
; 

D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TW
O

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

 R
E

A
R

 P
R

O
JE

C
TI

O
N

, 
A

N
D

 A
TT

A
C

H
E

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 

W
IT

H
 O

U
TB

U
IL

D
IN

G

P
in

ne
r

D
is

m
is

se
d

17
.0

8.
09

P
ag

e 
30

 o
f 3

1

68



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

JU
L-

SE
P 

20
09

H
G

M
r R

 V
er

m
a

5 
C

uc
ko

o 
H

ill
 D

riv
e

P
in

ne
r

H
A

5 
3P

G

P
/0

27
0/

09
/4

00
4

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

10
55

96

TW
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

R
O

N
T 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
; T

W
O

 F
R

O
N

T 
D

O
R

M
E

R
 W

IN
D

O
W

S
; 

E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 
A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

P
in

ne
r S

ou
th

D
is

m
is

se
d

17
.0

8.
09

P
ag

e 
31

 o
f 3

1

69



70

This page is intentionally left blank



 

  
Committee: 
 

Planning Committee 

Date: 
 

9 September 2009 

Subject: 
 

INFORMATION REPORT – Urgent Non-
Executive Decision: North London 
Collegiate School, Canons Drive, Edgware 
 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Hugh Peart - Director of Legal and 
Governance Services   
 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Councillor Marilyn Ashton - Portfolio Holder 
for Planning, Development and Enterprise   
 

Exempt: 
 

No 

Enclosures: 
 

None. 

 
 

Section 1 – Summary 
 
 
The Urgent Non-Executive Decision procedure, set out in Part 3 of the Council’s 
Constitution, requires all decisions taken under the procedure to be reported to 
the appropriate Committee. The Committee is requested to note the action taken 
under the Urgent Non-Executive Decision procedure, as outlined in Section 2 
below.  
 
FOR INFORMATION 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 15
Pages 71 to 74

71



 

 
 
Section 2 – Report 
 
CIRCUMSTANCES 
 
A report was submitted to the Planning Committee on 24 June 2009 relating to 
the site at North London Collegiate School, Canons Drive, Edgware which 
proposed a single storey detached pavilion adjacent to sports pitches. 
 
The report to Planning Committee recommended that planning permission be 
granted for the development described in the application and submitted plans 
subject to the prior variation of the existing legal agreement and to conditions. 
The Planning Committee resolved to grant planning permission for the 
development. 
 
Permission for the proposed building of the sports pavilion therefore required an 
amendment of the prior completed legal agreement pertaining to the site in that 
an area is proposed to be removed from the current building envelope in order to 
provide an equivalent area for development of the sports pavilion. The Planning 
Committee of 24 June 2009 minute did not record the authorisation necessary to 
vary this legal agreement and until authority was obtained the agreement could 
not be varied nor a formal grant of planning permission issued.  
 
ACTION SOUGHT 
 
Action Proposed: To authorise a variation of the Section 106 Agreement signed 
on 8 February 2005 to revise the building envelope as per plan 4846-AL (0)52 
(Rev A). 
 
Date of Request for Action:  30 July 2009 
 
Reason for Urgency:  The next Planning Committee was not until 9 September. 
The request was to enable the variation of the legal agreement prior to the next 
meeting. 
 
 
Decision: Officer Recommendation agreed. 
 
 
Section 3 – Further Information 
 
None. 
 

72



 

Section 4 – Financial Implications 
 
There are no financial implications. 
 
 
 

  
on behalf of the 

Name: Sheela Thakrar √ Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date: 28 August 2009 

  

 
Section 5 - Contact Details and Background Papers 
 
 
Contact:  Miriam Wearing, Senior Democratic Services Officer, 020 8424 1542 
 
 
Background Papers:  Individual Urgent Non-Executive Decision Form, as 
reported. 
 

73



74

This page is intentionally left blank



 

  
Committee: 
 

Planning Committee 

Date: 
 

9 September 2009 

Subject: 
 

INFORMATION REPORT – Urgent Non-
Executive Decision: Edgware Town FC, 
Burnt Oak Broadway, Edgware. 
 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Hugh Peart - Director of Legal and 
Governance Services   
 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Councillor Marilyn Ashton - Portfolio Holder 
for Planning, Development and Enterprise   
 

Exempt: 
 

No 

Enclosures: 
 

None. 

 
 

Section 1 – Summary 
 
 
The Urgent Non-Executive Decision procedure, set out in Part 3 of the Council’s 
Constitution, requires all decisions taken under the procedure to be reported to 
the appropriate Committee. The Committee is requested to note the action taken 
under the Urgent Non-Executive Decision procedure, as outlined in Section 2 
below.  
 
FOR INFORMATION 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 16
Pages 75 to 78

75



 

 
 
Section 2 – Report 
 
CIRCUMSTANCES 
 
On 10 September 2007, the Strategic Planning Committee considered an outline 
application from Edgware Developments Limited for ‘Layout, scale and access 
for redevelopment to provide 178 flats and 11 houses in nine blocks of three and 
five storey buildings (planning reference: P/1941/07). 
 
At this meeting the Committee resolved to grant planning permission, subject to 
a) the prior completion of a Section 106 Agreement, dealing with six separate 
Heads of Terms within three months from the date of that decision and subject to 
conditions and b) the resolution of an objection from the Environment Agency. 
 
The Environment Agency removed their objection on 27 March 2008 requesting 
nine conditions to be attached to the decision notice. 
 
The application was referred to the Government Office for London (GOL) on the 
3rd of April 2008.  Upon referral to GOL it was highlighted to the Council’s case 
officer that the application was also referable to the Mayor of London.  As a result 
GOL held their comments in abeyance until such time as the Mayor made his 
decision on the application. 
 
The application was referred to the Mayor of London on the 17th of June 2008. 
 
The S.106 Agreement was signed on the 22nd of August 2008. 
 
As part of the referral process to the Mayor of London, on the 27th of January 
2009 TfL requested a bus stop audit survey to be carried out by the applicant and 
a commitment to financial contributions toward the upgrading of any bus stops 
within the vicinity of the site found to be deficient. 
 
The applicant agreed to the proposed wording of the new clause to be inserted 
into the S.106 Agreement in their letter to the Council dated the 10th of March 
2009. 
 
The application was formally referred to the Mayor for stage 2 comments on the 
8th of April 2009. 
 
The Greater London Authority’s planning case officer report was presented to the 
Mayor on the 21st of April 2009 with an officer’s recommendation to allow Harrow 
Council to determine the application itself.  Part of the reasoning behind the 
officer’s recommendation was the benefits of having a survey of the bus stops 
surrounding and a commitment from the developer to improve them where 
necessary.  
 

76



 

The Mayor of London, following consideration of the officers report, directed the 
Council should refuse the application on the 22nd of April 2009 for the following 
reason: 
 
‘The proposed development would result in the permanent loss of protected open 
space and therefore does not accord with the provisions of London Plan policy 
3D.8 which states that the Mayor will protect access to London’s network of open 
spaces and protect the many benefits of open space including those associated 
with health, sport and recreation. This is assured through London Plan policy 
3D.11 which required DPD policies to protect open spaces that are of value, or 
have the potential to be of value, to local communities.  The application is 
therefore contrary to the spatial development strategy and is prejudicial to its 
implementation.’ 
 
As a result of this direction the deed of variation to the S.106 Agreement was 
held in abeyance. 
 
On the 10th of June 2009 following the submission of further information on the 
public access aspirations of Harrow Council for this site and the benefits S.106 
contributions will have on the neighbouring Prince Edward Playing Fields for 
sport and recreation, the Mayor of London wrote to Harrow Council cancelling his 
earlier direction and allowing the Council to determine the application itself. 
 
On the 26th of June 2009 GOL wrote to the Council stating that they had no 
objections and that the Council may determine the application itself. 
 
In order for the Council to be able to issue the decision notice the deed of 
variation to the existing S.106 Agreement, which reflects TfL’s requirements, is 
needed.  The applicant has agreed to the variation which is considered to raise 
no new material planning considerations or introduce any new impacts from the 
development. 
 
ACTION SOUGHT 
 
Action Proposed: To vary the Section 106 Agreement signed on 22 August 2008 
to include the following clause requested by Transport for London (TfL): 
 
“Prior to the commencement of development a survey shall be carried out of all 
bus stops within 400 metres of the site by the owner in accordance with 
Transport for London’s Accessible Bus Stop Guidance (BP 1/06 January 2006). 
In the event that any bus stop within the said 400 metre radius does not meet 
with the TfL guidance the owner shall pay to TfL a contribution not exceeding 
£10,000 per stop which is substandard, to enable the improvement of the stop 
such contribution to be made prior to the occupation of the first property on the 
development.” 
 
Date of Request for Action:  30 July 2009 
  
 

77



 

Reason for Urgency:  
 
The applicant has experienced substantial delays as a result of the delay in 
referring the application to the Mayor of London in June 2007. The Section 106 
Agreement needs to be varied in order to issue the applicant with a decision 
notice. 
 
As the next Planning Committee was not until 9 September the action was 
proposed in order to complete the deed of variation to the Section 106 
Agreement and to issue the planning decision notice as soon as possible to 
avoid further unnecessary delays.  
 
Decision: Officer Recommendation agreed. 
 
 
Section 3 – Further Information 
 
None. 
 
Section 4 – Financial Implications 
 
There are no financial implications. 
 
 
 

  
on behalf of the 

Name: Sheela Thakrar √ Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date: 28 August 2009 

  

 

 
Section 5 - Contact Details and Background Papers 
 
 
Contact:  Miriam Wearing, Senior Democratic Services Officer, 020 8424 1542 
 
 
Background Papers:  Individual Urgent Non-Executive Decision Form, as 
reported. 
 

78


	Agenda
	Guidance Note for Members of the Public Attending the Strategic Planning Committee
	4 Minutes
	11 Planning Enforcement
	12 Planning Committee Site Visit Procedure Note
	13 69 Elm Park, Stanmore
	14 Planning Appeals Update
	15 Urgent Non-Executive Decision: North London Collegiate School
	16 Urgent Non-Executive Decision: Edgware Town FC, Burnt Oak Broadway, Edgware

